
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 9, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Celebrating “4-H Week” in Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The 4-H Youth Development Program of the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension 
Service has been in operation for over 105 years providing experience-
based education to youngsters throughout Texas.  Locally, this program 
seeks to provide a learning experience for children, including head, heart, 
hands, and health.  Youth, ages 8-19, acquire knowledge, develop life 
skills, and form attitudes to enable them to become self-directed, 
productive, and contributing members of society. 
 
In conjunction with National 4-H Week, staff requests that the Court 
celebrate 4-H Week in Travis County from October 7, through October 13, 
2012. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Resolution recognizing the 
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Travis County for its investment in 
the community and Travis County youth. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness and availability of 4-H 
programs in Travis County and support the enrichment and education of 
Travis County youth. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this resolution will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 4-1183  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR HEMAN 
MARION SWEATT TRAVIS COUNTY COURTHOUSE LANDSCAPE, 
IRRIGATION AND LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS, IFB NO. 1208-001-PS, 
TO THE LOW BIDDER, FORE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This project primarily consists of furnishing and installing an irrigation 
system, new sod, landscape lighting, perimeter drainage, and pruning and 
removing trees, at the Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse. 

Subject IFB was opened September 19, 2012, with four (4) bids 
received in response to the solicitation. The Facilities Management 
Department has reviewed the bids and recommends, and Purchasing 
concurs with the award of the contract to the low bidder, Fore 
Construction, Inc. for a total of $123,739.00, which includes the Base 
Bid Total of $121,539.00 and Alternate No. 1 of $2,200.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $123,739.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 90 calendar days   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 29  Responses Received: 4  
HUB Information: No*  % HUB Subcontractor: 0.00%  

 *Contractor is not a HUB and will be self-performing all of the work for 
this project. 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000220 
  Cost Center(s): 1148020001 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



COPY

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



COPY

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



COPY

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE PURCHASE 
OF TORO AND CLUB CAR PARTS AND SERVICE FROM 
PROFESSIONAL TURF PRODUCTS FROM THE COMPETITIVE 
PROCUREMENT PROCESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 (a)(7)(D) 
AND SECTION 262.024 (a)(11) OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT.      
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  The Exemption Order will be for the purchase of Toro and 
Club Car parts and service necessary to complete repairs for the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

Transportation and Natural Resources request the ongoing purchase of 
Toro and Club Car equipment now in use.  Purchasing requests the 
Commissioners Court approve an Exemption Order to exempt from 
further competition and allow the Purchasing Office to issue purchase 
orders to provider, Professional Turf Products. 

Local Government Code 262.024(a)(7)(D) allows for exemption from the 
competitive purchasing process any item that can be obtained from only 
one source, including captive replacement parts or components for 
equipment.  Local Government Code 262.024(a)(11) allows for 
exemption from the competitive purchasing process vehicle and 
equipment repairs. 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 1490350000 funds 0001 and 0145f 
  Comments: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4



 

ORDER EXEMPTING 

PROCUREMENT OF TORO AND CLUB CAR PARTS AND SERVICE 

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a 

Sole Source Justification from Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

in accordance with TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE ANN., § 262.024 (a) (7) (D) and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Professional Turf 

Products, to provide Toro and Club Car parts and service. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders 

that the purchase of Toro and Club Car parts and services from Professional Turf 

Products be exempted from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act for 

competitive proposals pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE ANN., § 262.024 (a) (7) (D) 

and 262.024 (a) (11) as this contract is for sole source captive replacement parts or 

components for equipment    

 

 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhardt 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4

 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MAN ILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, I l’’ Floor
P.O.Box1748
Austin, Texas 78767

.. C—.
(512)854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

Junel,2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cydrimes, Co nty Purchasing Agent
CL-

FROM: Steven M. Manilla,, County Executive

SUBJECT: OEM Parts and Service Exemption

TNR recommends that an exemption order request be submitted to the Commissioners’ Court for the
purchases of Toro Grounds Equipment and Club Car OEM parts and services from Professional Turf
Products. Per the attached letter from the manufacturer, Professional Turf Products is an authorized source of
sales, parts and service for Travis County and the surrounding area.

The fund center is 1490350000 GL Account 510280.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

SMM:cj
P Contract File

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



4 --I
-.--

—

-

--4-c-:
• -r

j;, -:--

1010 Mo, Industrial Blvd.
Euless, TX 76039

BusIness 817 785-1900
Lax 817 785-1901

(Thu Lree) I -868- I’ROTURL

5320 Briltmooe Rd.
Houston, TX 77041

BusIness 817 785-1900
Lax 713 896-0988

uThil ?eeu I-88B-PROTURF

5026 ServIce Center DrIve
San Antonio, TX 78218
Business 8L7 785-1900

rax 2 (0 866-0171
fIbil flee) I -888-PROTUR?

3621 5. 73rd east Ave.. Bldg. 1
miss, oic 74145

BusIness 817 785-1900
Lax 918663.0116

IToh Lreel L-aea-pRoilJRr

9108 Bond Street
Overland (‘ark, ics 66214

BusIness 817 785-1900
Lax 9)3 599-0667

fIbi) ?ree) I-888-PRQTIJRF

March29, 2012

Travis County Purchasing Office
Attn: Nancy Barchus
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, I’X 78701

This letter shall serve as notification ofsole source status of the following vendor for Toro Products.

Professional Turf Products, LP is the sole source supplier for Toro commercial mowing and large turf irrigation
equipment, Club Car, Foley Reel Grinding Equipment, Otterbine and Irritrol for the states of Texas, Oklahoma,
Kansas and certain western portions of Missouri, Arkansas and Louisiana. Profssional Turf Products, LP is also
the authorized service and parts supplier for the above mentioned products.

Any questions or concerns regarding this status should be forwarded to:
Edward A. Clark, President / CEO
Professional Turf Products, LP
1010 North Industrial Blvd.
Euless, TX 76039

Sincerely,

David Lau
Chief Financial Officer
Profssional Turf Products, LP

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for the 700 Lavaca Elevator #7 
Upgrade, IFB No. 1208-006-JT, to the low bidder, Tejas Elevator Company. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the Contractor to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for the removal and replacement of 
the existing elevator machine room equipment and hoistway equipment 
for Elevator #7, a 1978 Westinghouse traction elevator, at 700 Lavaca 
Street in Austin, Texas, as required to bring this elevator into compliance 
with current codes and regulations. 

IFB 1208-006-JT was issued on August 29, 2012, to solicit bids for the 
project referenced above.  After a total of sixteen (16) vendors were 
solicited, three (3) bids were received electronically in response to the 
solicitation when subject IFB opened on September 19, 2012, at 3:00 p.m.  
The low bidder is Tejas Elevator Company with a Base Bid of $122,700.  
As a matter of interest to the Court, the reason there is zero HUB 
participation is that the Contractor will be self-performing the work so 
there are no available subcontracting opportunities.  

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends that a contract 
be awarded to Tejas Elevator Company in the amount of $122,700.  
FMD has determined that the price is fair and reasonable.  Purchasing 
concurs with FMD’s contract award recommendation. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $122,700   
Contract Type:  Construction 
Contract Period:  180 Calendar Days after NTP issuance 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  16  Responses Received:  3  
HUB Information:  2  % HUB Subcontractor:  0  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  300000235 
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s):  1140110000-522020, Fund 4068/4072 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 6 TO CONTRACT NO. 
4400000005 (H.T.E. CONTRACT NO. 02C00218LC), FILEONQ, INC., FOR 
INTEGRATED DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
In 2002, Commissioners’ Court approved the purchase, installation and 
implementation of a records management system for TNR.  Since 
implementation in 2002, the current version of FileOnQ Desktop and 
Webview has been updated several times as needed.  With the recent 
release of version 6.x, it is expected that FileOnQ, Inc. will no longer 
support the previous versions of the software. 
 
FileOnQ software is essential to TNR’s records management program.  
Daily system transactions include document imaging, barcode file 
labeling and tracking, and records retention management.  If this 
modification is approved, the purchase of the upgraded software will 
ensure that manufacturer support is available and will minimize system 
downtime.  In addition, version 6.x includes improved capabilities and 
functionalities that will improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the 
current records management process.  At this time, TNR recommends 
approval of the upgrade and the purchase of the Active Directory Portal 
module. 
 
Through the end of October, FileOnQ is offering a 50% discount on the 
upgrade and additional module.  The discounted cost to County is 
$15,147.50.  The annual maintenance cost (currently $5,171.89) will not 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

increase for the upgraded modules except for the allowable annual 
increase of 3%; however, the new Active Directory Portal will increase 
the maintenance cost by $2,069.10 beginning January 1, 2014.  

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $5,171.89 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $15,147.50 
Modification Type:    Upgrade and additional module purchase 
Modification Period:  Beginning October 9, 2012 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart in SAP:  1000012315 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000005 (02C00218LC) Integrated Document Management Software 

System                                                             PAGE 1 OF   13    PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY:            PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

September 27, 2012 

 
 
ISSUED TO: 
FileOnQ, Inc.  

832 Industry Drive 

Seattle, WA  98188 

Attn:  Kim Webley 

 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

 

6 

 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

July 30, 2002 

 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  July 30, 2002 – July 29, 2004_______ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  January 1, 2012 – December 31, 2012 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $__34,563.00__________   Current Modified Amount $___$64,710.50________ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified as follows per the attached Quote No. KW6895: 

 

1) Upgrade: 

a) FileOnQ Upgrade Desktop Product to 6.0 includes Online Remote installation assistance and  

support   (Item # OnQ-6.DTUPGRD)                                                                                                           $4,500.00* 

 

b) FileOnQ Upgrade WebView Product to 6.0 includes Online Remote installation assistance and  

support   (Item # OnQ-6.WVUPGRD)                                                                                                          $4,900.00* 

 

2) Add: 

a) FileOnQ Active Directory Portal – Centralized Security and Administration. Includes remote  

installation assistance and training. Price includes maintenance through December 31, 2012. 

Effective January 1, 2014 the annual maintenance will increase by $2,069.10.                                            $5747.50* 

 

Total cost to upgrade system                                   $15,147.50* 

 

*Pricing reflects 50% discount 
 

 

 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Thank you for your business

          

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

cfletcher
FILEONQ LOGO



Desktop 6.0 

NEW 6.0 Features 

Inventory: A complete and easy to 

use inventorying, reporting, audit so-

lution. New features allow department 

personnel to save days of work to 

reports.

Batch Update Retention Classifications: 

Instantly and easily update retention 

codes and categories for large or small 

record sets all with one quick and easy 

action. 

Auto Item Count: Automatically 

assigns and preserves a unique and 

consecutive item number when creat-

Vista & Windows 7 compatible: 

No matter which operating you choose    

Desktop 6.0 is ready.

The Features YOU Asked For 

1.800.603.6802  

Have Questions?

Volumes & Sub-Files

Desktop 6.0 is all about you! It is about giving you 

the very best solution possible along with making 

every aspect of managing your records and infor-

mation a better experience. Desktop 6.0 is about 

YOU asked...WE listened!

We are offering a better experience for your IT 

staff by making our product 100% Vista and 

Windows 7 compatible. So when it comes 

time to upgrade your department or agency 

FileOnQ is ready. So, no matter if your IT staff 

chooses to go with Vista or Windows 7 you 

will be ready to go with Desktop 6.0.

Vista & Windows 7 Compatibility

We have added the ability to automatically   

assign and preserve a unique and consecutive 

-

Auto Tracking of Volumes & Sub-files 

giving you the features you have been asking for. 

Therefore, we have built Desktop 6.0 to include the 

top most requested features, from over 200 agen-

cies.  Features like the ability to batch updated 

retention codes, inventory, auto item count and 

much more. 

Retention Classifications
When legal requirements or internal policies 

change you now have the ability to batch up-

few clicks of the mouse. No longer do you 

have to apply changes one at a time. Chang-

-

sands can be done in seconds.

Inventory & Reporting

One of the most requested features has been 

the ability to perform inventories and audits 

with our system quickly and easily. We have 

answered, by including an easy to use, robust 

inventory, audit and reporting solution. 

Inventory & Audit 

Compliance & Reporting 

Batch Update Retention 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Desktop 6.0™ 
The!following!is an overview!of!the!enhancements!provided by the FileOnQ™! Desktop 6.0™!release.

Microsoft® Vista™ and Windows 7 compatibility and certification:

Description: FileOnQ 6.0 Desktop is fully compatible with Vista and Windows 7. Customers who intend on 
upgrading their operating system to Vista or Windows 7 must upgrade to FileOnQ 6.0. Of course 6.0 is also 
“backwards” compatible meaning you may still benefit from the major functionality and feature additions of the 
6.0 product, even if you have not yet migrated to the newer operating systems. 

Inventory Audit Module:

Description: The new Inventory Audit module will allow you to start an inventory/audit project and leave it open 
until you have time to finish it. You can also inventory/audit multiple locations/status in one inventory audit 
project. The module also allows any number of separate inventory audit projects to be open and conducted at 
the same time.  The system provides the ability to print reports showing matches and exceptions after you have 
closed the project. An inventory audit history will be maintained for each record/item so that you can look up how 
many times it was inventoried/audited and the status of the record/item at the time of the inventory audit. 

Key Benefit: The tedious task in time and cost to inventory records/files/items and respond to audit/reporting 
requests is now a thing of the past.  With FileOnQ’s Inventory Audit Module you can pay for the 6.0 upgrade in 
saved time alone…. not to mention saved frustration reduced exposure and peace of mind.

The following are a few features of the 6.0 Inventory Audit Module:

Inventory can now be accomplished in a wireless mobile environment via FileOnQ’s NEW MobileOnQ in 
conjunction with the Motorola MC55 and MC75 PDA’s

Create and manage multiple inventory audit projects simultaneously.

A single inventory audit project can be configured to manage multiple locations and record/item types.

When in inventory audit mode, you may scan a record/item and it’s location/status, which will document that it was 
inventoried and the records/items location/status at the time of the inventory.

Maintains a complete history of how many inventory audits were completed, when the inventory audit was 
completed and the disposition of each record/item in each inventory audit.

Notes and comments may be added to the inventory audit allowing users to document any corrections and/or 
clarifications needed.

All comments are date and time stamped, when added, to preserve the integrity of the inventory audit and the 
comments themselves.

Comments may also be added in batch to individual records/items within an inventory audit. One entry will update 
each record based on your desired/queried record set. 

When records/items are found to be in an incorrect location/status, documentation and corrections are easy and 
accurate, recording the corrections for mandated compliance and unalterable chain of custody audit trail.

The module provides the ability to run and print out a discrepancy list. 

Users are able to provide documentation of current and past inventory audits, providing evidence of regulatory and 
SOP compliance.

6.0 Desktop Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/21/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 1 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Personnel conducting inventory audits are able to ‘start/stop/restart’ multiple inventory audit projects.  This provides 
needed functionality when multiple locations/inventories/audits are being conducted, without compromising data 
integrity of the inventory/audit.

The system captures the identification of the personnel conducting the inventory audit.

Productivity and status reports may be produced to monitor inventory audit status and progress.

Unalterable inventory audit history is preserved in a separate log from the chain of custody, insuring compliance 
with both legal and organizational requirements.

When an inventory audit job is completed, the system will produce exception reports identifying missing and/or 
misplaced records/items.

The system creates a separate audit table for inventory audits.

Inventory audit reports may be produced on demand for compliance and other audit requirements.

Drag and Drop for eDocs and Imaging Module:

Description: Now users can instantly add one and/or many photos and electronic documents with simple drag 
and drop functionality directly from their PC.  

Key Benefit:  A user can now add and link electronic documents, or any group of electronic documents, from 
any PC or electronic storage repository (database, flash drives, hard drives), to a record with one drag and drop 
action. No longer is there a need to add electronic documents one at a time through time consuming linking, 
uploading and naming procedures.

Edit by Scan:

Description: You can now add or edit values to any text field by simply scanning a barcode. 

Key Benefit: Edit by scan greatly reduces the time for data entry and increases the data integrity for these field 
values. This feature is valuable as a way to cross-reference items that are tracked within FileOnQ, with an 
identifier assigned by another third party system.  Edit by scan is also an excellent way to insure that field values 
are entered consistently across record sets. 

Retention & Classification Compliance Management Module w/ Batch Update: 

Description: If you need to change Retention Code, Retention Hold, Retention Hold Comment values and/or 
Classification, you now have the ability to update these fields/values for multiple records in a single batch -- 
saving hours of time and tedious work. Upon querying for a group or classification of records, a user can invoke 
the Batch Update dialog and insert the appropriate new retention code values and then run the Batch Update 
routine. Assigning or updating Retention Codes (and the consequent Retention Review Dates) for potentially 
thousands of records can now be done in one simple process.  This new feature is very helpful when 
compliance laws or company policies change, impacting retention, review and/or notification requirements for 
large numbers of records/items.

Key Benefit: Accurate and up-to-date retention information leads to more timely archiving and destruction of 
records, which leads to; lower storage costs (both on-site and off-site), automation of compliance requirements, 
reduced exposure, space saving and decreased misfiles due unnecessary physical records clogging-up 
company file rooms.

Auto Record, Volume or Item Count:

Description: FileOnQ 6.0 now comes with auto sequential numbering. This means that if you manage files that 
have multiple volumes, FileOnQ can now automatically assign the next sequential volume number to a new 

6.0 Desktop Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/21/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 2 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



folder within that same file series. This ensures there can be no duplication of volume numbers within the same 
record/file number series. The OnQ ProFiler will allow the administrator flexibility to configure the auto item 
count feature and turn it "on" or "off" depending on a department's requirements.

Key Benefit: No confusion or duplication of item or volume numbers.  Maintains the Integrity, compliance 
requirements and management of record/file/case subsets. 

(New Module) MobileOnQ™ Portable Solution : 

Description: Now FileOnQ 6.0™ users have the option to add the power of productivity in the field with our new 
MobileOnQ solution. This powerful new handheld option from Motorola™ is available for FileOnQ 6.0™ users 
only. The mobile device seamlessly works using your wireless network or over a 3G network with web services 
enabled on your server.

Key Benefits: MobileOnQ gives FileOnQ 6.0 users the ability to manage their records, assets and/or evidence, 
and perform inventories from anywhere at anytime. Our mobile solution can be used at remote and/or mobile 
locations like a warehouse, substation, receiving/delivery doc, delivery cart/vehicle, … virtually anywhere.  
Transfers are not only recorded for location, status and disposition purposes, but MobileOnQ is also equipped 
with a signature pad providing for remote/portable capture of receipt and delivery authorization.  

Request Fulfillment Enhancements:
Description: The current request monitor has been made even more powerful for both added security and 
enhanced user functionality. 

Key Added Features: 

Option for popup window with requests during checkout.

Improved Security around Requests and deleting requests.  

Popup window with requests during checkout only shows for records with requests.  

Request indicator immediately posts pending request without the need to refresh.  

Ability to Select & Unselect buttons for a group of rows in the Request Monitor.  

Request view popup window sizes the rows to display all data.

Other Features and Enhancements Included:

New records/items and General Worklist to match WebView 6.0

Ability to set up unique global tool bars for user groups with different work functions.

User toolbar supports multiple applications/databases.

Toolbar loads reports, queries and exports.

Signature pad's default baud rate is set to 115200 for the serial port models.

Provided improved printing to select black and white laser printers (Dell M1010 & HP LaserJet 1000).

User name and description is shown in the detail view of the security window.

Users can lock their own toolbars so that changes to the global toolbar will not erase the user's toolbar.

Query designer opens queries referencing deleted lookups, locations, users, etc.

Users without Modify Folder permission can add documents if they have permission to add documents.

6.0 Desktop Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/21/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 3 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Edits and requests with XML reserved characters (<>"&) are displayed in the View->Show Audit screen.

Each user can control whether new records/items are, or are not, automatically added to the “new records/items 
worklist”.

Provided enhancements to TIFF image printing.

Request indicator immediately posts pending request without the need to refresh.

Delete button is operational in the checkout window.

Ability to Select & Unselect buttons for a group of rows in the Request Monitor.

Request view popup window sizes the rows to display all data.

Retention Hold checkbox is part of QBE.

Option for popup window with requests during checkout.

OUR COMMITMENT: FileOnQ continues to invest millions in research and development, which is 
driven by the requests and needs of our customers. While we continue to develop with the latest 
technologies and platforms, out mission is to produce products that the most user friendly, provide the 
best productivity gains and have the lowest cost of ownership on the market. It is FileOnQ's commitment 
that all of our upgrades deliver productivity gains and value that far exceed the dollar investment required 
to implement those upgrades.

**DISCLAIMER
Delivery of the enhanced features outlined in this document are subject to the purchase of the 6.0 product upgrade 
and the corresponding module(s) from which the functionally is made available.

6.0 Desktop Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/21/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 4 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



WebView 6.0 
 A NEW VIEW OnQ

A full-featured browser based solution 

that allows organizations to manage 

their records online.

1.800.603.6802 

Users can now access FileOnQ via a web 

browser that allows them to enter, edit, view, 

and request records. They can also print re-

ports and barcode labels. FileOnQ is already 

What is WebView 6.0?

Customer’s who have purchased the optional 

Document Collection and eDocs Modules 

can also allow remote users to not only view 

Add and Upload Electronic 
Documents from Anywhere

Users can enter or edit records from any com-

puter with intranet, or via Internet access, if 

required. They can even print barcode labels 

and any of your custom tailored reports direct-

ly from within WebView. 

Enter New Records from Anywhere

the leading records and information management system…and it 

just got BETTER by giving you “a NEW View OnQ”!

All of the great searching, viewing, and re-

questing capabilities of WebView are still there.  

WebView users can still search for records (or 

groups of records) and then submit requests 

Viewing and Requesting

WebView 6.0 Features 

New File Creation: 

from any computer with intranet, or even Internet 

access, if required.

Worklist: Maintains and saves a record of all re-

cords that you are working on. You can easily log 

out and pick-up where you left off at any time.

Label Printing: Print customizable black-n-

white barcode labels with text to any Windows 

compatible printer.  These labels can be printed in 

roll-fed or Avery label formats.

Add and Upload Electronic Documents: 

Not only can users view electronic documents, 

but they can be allowed to add, upload, and at-

tach electronic documents as well.

Report Printing: Print any of your custom tai-

lored reports directly from within WebView.

electronic documents, but add, upload, and attach electronic doc-

uments as well. 

 This allows all pertinent and required 

documentation of a given business process to be collected, man-

aged, and shared closer to real-time.  As a result, all knowledge 

workers have faster access to the information they need to make 

faster and more informed decisions.

WebView 6.0 will save installation time and give 

users instant access. Departments with a large 

number of PC’s will no longer be required to install 

(and update) a desktop client on every computer. 

Installation and maintenance is a snap. 

WebView 6.0 maintains and saves a record of all 

records that you are working on. You can easily 

log out and pick up where you left off at any time 

without losing work. You can even shut down your 

computer and move to a new location and still 

have your worklist preserved for easy retrieval.   

Worklist

Reduced IT Overhead

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



WebView 6.0™ 
The!following!is an overview!of!the!enhancements!provided by the FileOnQ™! WebView 6.0™!release.

Adding and Editing Records:

Description: Webview 6.0 is no longer just a great way to provide a large group of users with a simple way to 
search, view, and request records within their FileOnQ application using only a web-browser.  Using only their 
browser within an Internet or intranet connection they can now easily add and edit records.

Key Benefit: Organizations can now provide adding and editing functionality within their FileOnQ solution to a 
larger internal group of users, or users spread over numerous offices, or even users who work remotely.  This 
greatly increases the number of users who can leverage and contribute to their FileOnQ solution – without 
adding to the support and installation work-load of their IT staff.

Enhanced User Interface

Description: The WebView 6.0 interface has been completely re-written.  And while it has the same familiar, 
easy-to-use basic navigation layout there are a number of great improvements.  For example: 

The Browse View has been improved so that query results can now be easily.

- Grouped by dragging-and-dropping column headings,
- Sorted by clicking a column heading,
- Columns and rows can easily be re-sized for optimal viewing.

The new WebView Icons and Toolbars make navigating pages, records and initiating actions even 
more streamlined and intuitive.

The overall Color-Scheme of WebView can be autocratically or manually configured for optimal viewing 
based on lighting conditions, for example outdoor versus indoor.

Key Benefit: WebView (and FileOnQ Desktop Client) continues to be the most robust, feature-rich application 
of its kind, while continuing to be the most user-friendly and easy to use.

INTERFACE TOOLBAR: "New Items" sliding worklist's toolbar on the "New Item" page

INTERFACE TOOLBAR: Clear Worklist that allows the user to clear the currently viewed worklist

INTERFACE TOOLBAR: View Item page to provide the ability to create a new item based on an existing 
item (currently viewed)

INTERFACE: Added My Location feature on the "General Settings" tab of the "My Settings" page The 
"My Location" setting will be used to facilitate the delivery of requested items to your physical location, 
and is usually set to your name or a location that represents you. 

INTERFACE: Added My Default Storage Location feature on the "General Settings" tab of the "My 
Settings" page. The "My Default Storage Location" setting will be used as the home location for new 
Items and Boxes that you create. The system will automatically place items you create into this location.

6.0 WebView Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/25/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 1 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



INTERFACE: Ability to re-size columns on all search result grids (similar to how Excel works)

INTERFACE: Ability to re-arrange columns (by dragging) on all search result grids

INTERFACE: search result and worklist grids now expand horizontally when columns are resized

INTERFACE: New skinning mechanism to control presentation colors and provide consistency across 
the application. Choices are:

- Auto: setting automatically adjust based in time of day and is configured by an administrator.
- Dark (Night): is designed for viewing WebView in dark environments such as vehicles at night. 
- Bright (Day): is a brighter scheme that is designed to have good contrast and eye comfort in bright and 
normal office environments. 

INTERFACE: New Items initiated from the "View Items" page will preserve the Carry-forward 
functionality

INTERFACE: New items can be created based on an existing record directly from the View Item page 
(see toolbar button).

INTERFACE: easier to use Forgot Password form.

INTERFACE: Site Settings page modified (consolidated security tab)

INTERFACE: improved carry-forward functionality.

PERFORMANCE: Improved page loading times and rendering of large record counts. 

PERFORMANCE: Improved load times for larger dropdown lists.

PERFORMANCE: improved Date/calendar load times

SEARCHING: Ability to group search results by dragging a column header to the grouping panel (try it, 
useful and very neat!)

SEARCHING: Quick Search can now be set to a lookup field; the system will use a wild search on 
Lookup Values for the assigned lookup category.  e.g. entering "computer" (without wild card characters) 
would find any lookup value that contains the word "computer", such as "Portable computer" and 
"computer disk" 

SEARCHING: Date field on SearchByValue page now allows for partial SNF combination search 
values...

- e.g. to search by year 2001, use cursor within field to skip the month and day parts and enter 2001 in 
the year part
- e.g. to search by month of March, enter 03 in the field (field will look like "03/__/____" after tabbing 
away from it)

eDocs & Imaging Module:

Description: Webview 6.0 not only allows for the viewing of digital images and electronic documents, but now 
users can add and upload electronic documents as well. 

The new document upload feature allows documents to be uploaded one-at-a-time or in batch

System administrators can set limits on the types and size of documents that they allow users to upload 
and add

6.0 WebView Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/25/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 2 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Key Benefit:  WebView users have always enjoyed the convenience and time savings of viewing and printing 
electronic documents and images;  but now that the ability to link and upload these documents is even easier to 
provide to a wider audience, eDocs is all the more powerful as a tool for managing these crucial assets.

EDOCS: Multi-file upload capability

EDOCS: improved naming controls

Worklist:

Description: Just like FileOnQ Desktop users, WebView users can now automatically create worklists for new 
items they've entered  in order to streamline the printing of barcode labels or reports.  They can also (like 
FileOnQ Desktop users) create worklists from query results for common actions (printing labels or reports, 
requesting, etc) they wish to preform on an otherwise disparate group of records.  In fact, a user's worklists are 
available to them regardless whether they are logged into WebView or the Desktop. 

Key Benefit: The new Worklist functionality within WebView works hand-in-hand with the new adding, editing, 
and label and report printing features to make preforming these    various functions easy as 1-2-3.

New dropdown on the Worklist, Search Results pages that lists Crystal Query Reports and enables 
running them on selected items

Added a new toolbar button to the "Worklist" page to allow clearing the currently viewed worklist.

New Worklist added (New Items), viewable from the Worklist page and used when new items are added

Search Results pages that lists Crystal Query Reports and enables running them on selected items

Reports: 

Description: WebView now provides the ability to run and print out all of your custom  reports (Crystal reports) 
that have been added and are available through the Desktop Client.  Furthermore, it does so in an intelligent 
way so that the reports menu only shows query reports (that run against the results of a query) after you've 
performed a query.  And reports with fixed or prompted parameters display only when appropriate for them to 
run.

Key Benefit: With the ability to run reports WebView users can now not only view records, but run and print the 
report.  These reports contain the essential information they need to capture and organize in order for them to 
effectively preform their roles within an organization.

PRINT/REPORT: Print the same reports you are used to in the Desktop application.  Query-based 
reports (reports based on the results of a search/query) can be accessed from the toolbar of any search 
results page and from the Worklist page. General reports (those not based on a query) are accessible 
from the top "Reports" menu. PRINT/REPORT: Reports menu that displays all non-query Crystal reports

PRINT/REPORT: Print Crystal Reports

Labels:

Description: WebView now provides the ability to print barcode labels for new or existing records within the 
system – one-at-a-time or in batch. Multiple label designs can be utilized if needed.

6.0 WebView Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/25/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 3 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Key Benefit: With the ability to add or edit records within WebView, printing barcode labels provides a complete 
solution for the creating of new, trackable items for an even larger, and perhaps remote, user base.  

ADMIN: install and update packages now include the barcode font required to print labels

ADMIN: New option added in the "Site Settings"  section that allows Administrator/installer to set the 
default barcode design.

Other Features and Enhancements Included:

ADMIN: Ability to specify the location and name of the applications list file (default is ServerProfiles.xml) 
via the web.config application settings "serverprofilesfilename" and "serverprofilesrelativepath".  This 
would allow two WebView applications to run on the same site but use different application lists.

ADMIN: Improved Record Filtering Security

OUR COMMITMENT: FileOnQ continues to invest millions in research and development, which is 
driven by the requests and needs of our customers. While we continue to develop with the latest 
technologies and platforms, out mission is to produce products that the most user friendly, provide the 
best productivity gains and have the lowest cost of ownership on the market. It is FileOnQ's commitment 
that all of our upgrades deliver productivity gains and value that far exceed the dollar investment required 
to implement those upgrades.

**DISCLAIMER
Delivery of the enhanced features outlined in this document are subject to the purchase of the 6.0 product upgrade 
and the corresponding module(s) from which the functionally is made available.

6.0 WebView Product Upgrade & Enhancements
Revised: 3/25/2011

FileOnQ™ Inc. - Corporate Offices:  832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188 – Phone 800-603-6802
Page 4 of 4

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



“We feel FileOnQ’s Active Directly integration is a valuable and significant improvement 
for accessing FileOnQ applications. No longer will users have to remember multiple 
usernames and passwords to login into their FileOnQ applications. The benefits of single 
sign-on access is a huge step forward for FileOnQ users and will greatly reduce 
frustration and resources for everyone involved...”

Darrell Allen - Property Room Supervisor - San Antonio, TX2011
ONQ CUSTOMER REVIEW 
San Antonio Police Department

A
cti

ve
 

D
ire

ct
or

ySINGLE SIGN-ON

FileOnQ Active Directory Integration - Centralized Security & Administration

Streamlined, secure and 
versatile single sign-on access 
for FileOnQ Users...

Details: Active Directory Integration 
provides AD-based authentication and 
authorization facilities within the 
FileOnQ suite of applications.  
Administrators are able to authorize 
groups of users for application access, 
and grant specific roles and permissions 
within applications.  Active Directory 
Integration can be configured to either 
automatically authenticate/authorize the 
current domain user – authenticated on 
a computer – without prompting for 
credentials, or can be configured to 
always prompt for the credentials.  This 
can be useful on shared common-area 

computers, or when security policies 
require it. 

Key Benefits: There are many 
benefits to enabling AD integration; 
central user/group management and 
central password management policy. 
Practical day-to-day benefits include less 
passwords for users to remember, no 
password reset work for the FileOnQ 
supervisors and no need to separately 
add new users to the FileOnQ security 
system. Active Directory ensures 
accurate group membership and 
provides advanced authentication 
methods to keep a company’s corporate 
network secure. 

Ultimately, the FileOnQ Active 
Directory Portal reduces the load on IT 

resources, and getting employees up and 
running easily according to their job 
functions/roles and need for information.

Features & Benefits

Single Sign-on Access 

Reduced IT Resources 

Versatile IT Management Options

Streamlined User Deployment

Single Sign-On Access for FileOnQ Users... 
Active Directory users can now have access to 
their approved FileOnQ applications using their 
Windows login... No additional login required!

1.800.603.6802
sales@fileonq.com

Copyright © 2011 FileOnQ™ Incorporated. All rights reserved. | 1.800.603.6802 | www.fileonq.com | 832 Industry Drive Seattle, WA 98188

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:Sales@fileonq.com?subject=More%20Info%20on%20Active%20Directory
mailto:Sales@fileonq.com?subject=More%20Info%20on%20Active%20Directory


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/85404295 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 8 TO CONTRACT 
NO. 4400000762 (H.T.E. CONTRACT NO. PS090255LC), LABYRINTH 
SOLUTIONS, INC. (LSI), FOR BEFIT IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
The purpose of this modification is to procure SAP training services in 
the amount of $100,000 for SAP delivered training. This covers the 
remainder of SAP training services budgeted for Phase 1 and Phase 2 
of the BEFIT project. The SAP training costs of $463,000 was part of the 
Best and Final Offer in the selection of the implementation vendor but 
was not part of the implementation contract. The services are procured 
as a training card with a thirty-six month validity period from the date of 
issuance.  

This is part of the of the overall BEFIT project budget approved by 
Commissioners’ Court on 12-7-2010. The Auditor’s Office recommends 
the procurement of this training card and associated SAP training 
services in order for Travis County to be successful in supporting and 
maintaining the SAP systems and applications at the end of the 
implementation contract in early 2013.  

The cost of this modification is $100,000.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $100,000.00 
Modification Type:    Training 
Modification Period:  Beginning October 9, 2012 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  1000012075 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   4400000762  (PS090255LC) BEFIT Implementation Services                                                                                                      

 PAGE 1  OF 1  PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING O FFICE 

700 LAVACA, SUITE 

800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO :   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO :   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

September 28, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. 

d/b/a LSI Consulting 

144 North Road, Suite 1000 

Sudbury, MA 01776 

MO DIFICATION NO .:  

 

8 

EXECUTED DATE O F O RIGINAL 

CO NTRACT:  

 

December 7, 2010 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _December 7, 2010 through 

completions of warranty period 

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:   December 7, 2010 through 

completions of warranty period 
 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

O riginal Contract Amount: $_18,887,811.00     Current Modified Amount $_19, 679,998.00 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as 

heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

The above contract is modified to add a SAP Training Card in the amount of $100,000.00. 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. d/b/a LSI Consulting 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
     BY:        
          PRINT NAME 

 
TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS CO UNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO , TRAVIS CO UNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS CO UNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCO E, TRAVIS CO UNTY JUDGE                                  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9,2012 
Prepared By: Melinda Mallia Phone #: 854-4460 
Division Director/M~#?n Wri~e, TNR-NREQ 

Department Head: stev:n ' . ~~P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the 
City of Austin to share costs to hire a consultant for preparation of a regional 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan in coordination with the Joint Wildfire Task 
Force. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The City of Austin requests Travis County's participation and co/sponsorship in hiring 
a consultant to develop a regional Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP). The 
Consultant will be responsible for updating parcel data, conducting a county-wide 
risk assessment, and identifying best management practices for mitigating wildfire in 
Central Texas ecosystems. The CWPP will be a multijurisdictional plan that provides 
data needed by local neighborhoods, cities, and emergency service districts in 
Travis County for preparing local CWPPs, scaled to the community or neighborhood 
level. 

The regional CWPP is recommended by the Joint Wildfire Task Force (JWTF) as an 
important means of reducing risks, loss of life and loss of property from wildfire. The 
JWTF is a county-wide group of local, state and federal stakeholders formed after 
the Labor Day Fires of 2011 to address community needs for wildfire prevention, 
suppression, mitigation and recovery in the Austin/Travis County area. 

Members of the JWTF will serve as a resource and review panel for the CWPP, 
including the following jurisdictions: 
City of Austin (COA) 

- Austin Fire Department (AFD) 
- Homeland Security and Emergency Services (HSEM) 
- Watershed Protection 

Travis County 
- Emergency Services (ES) 
- Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

Emergency Service Districts 
City of Lakeway 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Texas Forest Service 
US Fish and Wildlife Service 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of a county commitment to fund 50% of the CWPP cost, 
with a maximum county share of $100,000. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
A JWTF subcommittee developed a Request for Proposals (RFP) and distributed the 

draft document to members of the Prevention/Mitigation Committee for review and 

comment. The city is prepared to issue the final RFP soon after an affirmative vote is 

made by the Commissioner's Court approving a cost share. An Interlocal Agreement 

with the City will be drafted and brought to the Commissioners' Court for approval at 

a future date. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The total cost for the plan is estimated to be $150,000 to $200,000. The City of 

Austin has approved $100,000 for the CWPP from the Austin Fire Department and 

Wildlands Conservation Division budgets. 


TNR and ES propose funding the county's $100,000 match from the following 

sources: 


$30,000 EMS Department funds reservation #300000314 

$43,550 TNR Environmental Quality funds reservation #300000326 

$26,450 TNR BCP funds reservation #300000326 


The $43,550 from TNR Environmental Quality is FY 2012 savings from the floodplain 

buyout software project. This donated software from Harris County is being 

modified/programmed in-house rather than by a software contractor. 


ATT ACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
NA 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

hCynthia McDonald 
, Steve Manilla 

Danny Hobby 
Jon White 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 
Executive Manager 
Division Director, 
NREQ 

TNR 
TNR 
Emergenc~ Svcs 
TNR 

[854-4239 
1854-9429 

1 
854-9367 
854-7212 

~ 
I 

I 

i I ~ 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



cc: 

Diana Ramirez Budget Analyst TNR 854-9694 
Thomas Weber EQ Program Manager TNR 854-4629 
Rose Farmer NR Program Manager TNR 854-7214 
Pete Baldwin EM Coordinator Emergency Svcs 974-0472 

0801 - NREQ - 0811 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 9,2012 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services 

~!3 : ~t-
Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. Ma Ilia, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests for McCormick 

Mountain Phase 1 in Precinct Three: 

A) A plat for recording: McCormick Mountain Phase 1 Final Plat (Short Form Final 

Plat - 18 single family lots - 12.32 acres - Watumba Road - City of Austin 2 Mile 

ETJ); and 

B) A Construction Agreement. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final' plat consists of 18 single family lots on 12.32 acres located on Watumba 

Road. There is a private driveway proposed with this plat. Water service will be 

provided by WCID 17 and wastewater will be provided by on-site septic facilities. 

Fiscal has been posted with the City of Austin and parkland fees have been 

grandfathered. The Constructi'on Agreement is for the private driveway 

improvements as it will serve more than 3 residences. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final, plat application meets all Travis County requirements and has been 

approved by the City of Austin, TNR staff recommends the approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 

Location Map, Proposed Plat, Construction Agreement, Precinct Map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


I Cynthia McDonald I Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
\ Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-94291 

I 

I 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

CC: 

Sarah Sumner Planner TNR 854-7687 
Don Perryman Planner City of Austin 974-2786 

:55 

1101 - Development Svs- McCormick 1 Final Plat 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



I 

'; 

FINAL PLAT OF 

McCORMICK MaUNTAI N SUBDI VI SI ON, PHASE 1/ 
12.32 	ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY No.162, ABSTRACT No. 2433 a. THE 

LEONARD ECK SURVEY No. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

" 'I, // 	 / "
I 	 / ), , / 

I 	 / 100 0
/ 	 " 

/ 
/ 

/ / /" 
/ /'/ / 50 I 

/ / /
/ / /

I 
/ 

100 200 

i.e 

••• GRAPHIC SCAlE 
Algdng An••· 

Texas Stat. Plane Coordlnote System 
(Central Z_) 

NAD 83(93) NAVD 88 

./ 
./ 

300 
I 

./ 
./ 

./ 

F nOP QSE"D HCCORHIC..: /' J7 

IlUUBEII 
11 
U 
LJ 
l4 
l5 
U 
L7 
UI 
U 
l10 
Ll1 
L12 
L13 
L14 
LI5 
LUi 
L17 
L111 
L1. 
L20 
L21 
L22 
L23 
U4 
US 
U6 
L27 
ua 
U9 
L30 

0IREClI0H 
H 15"4.1"29" W 
H 4T14'51 W 
H 21·31·21 E 
S 373334 W 
N 4T31 D1 E 
N 35'30·22" E 
H 1ICI"3O"22" E 
N 5721'31 •S Dl'29'38 E 
S 35"30'22 W 
H 54'14'29" E 
S ea4531" E 
H 35"4T43 W 
5 Dl'14'2e W 
S 54'14211" W 
H 2T2CI'0I" E 
H 72'20'011 E 
510'05'50" • 
H 2T20DI [ 
N 43'....:sr E 
S 35"30"22" • 
N 30'11"21" • 
N 0l'2~3I" [ 
N 35'30"22 E 
N 03'24'31 [ 
N 4T55'12" W 
H 14"13"31 W 
N 30'41'24" E 
S IT» 52" E 
N 4J"48'3Z" E 

OISTNIC£ 
74.41 
55.13 
112.&5' 
27.17 
1Iill.&3" 
30.00' 
14.14 
&5.34 
14.14 
30.00 
30.00' 
14.14 
16.22' 
14.14' 
30.00' 
30.00' 
14.14' 
2UI" 
30.00 
24.43" 
14.44 
11..1t' 
73.20' 
23.53' 
5.2T 
JI.ot 
23.59" 
35.42' 
14.14 
37.26 

MOUNT.".IH SUSOfV!!.' O'"f 
FHJ..!iE 2 

./ 
./ 

CUII'o€ ~ 
NUIoIIER DELTA 
Cl 04'53 34" 
C2 23"0034
CJ 10'02 41 
C4 12S'OG"21 
C5 111'45'03 
C6 21'» 43 
C7 16'111111 
CII 25'5511 
Ct 04'33'30 
Cl0 03"4225 
CII 05'154T 
C12 10045·M' 
CIl 10'4n'i· 
C14 or51'51 
C15 01"5311 
tIl 23"4243 
e17 33'4041 

IWlIUS 
35UII 
210.67 
35.48 
11.42 
337.10 
122.17 
22.21 
112.31 
151,16 
120.00 
170.00 
320.00 
320.110 
337.10 
337.10 
517.00 
22.21 

ll.i.E1 ACl 
OWYER . SJ",HOERS 
G?OUP P ".A T H"';:n S 

VOL . 6i51 . pa. 
205 

r..P.n..i.C_ 

ARC CHON! DIR£CT1OH 
29,M 29.'7 N UOtI12 W 
84.10 84.04 N 7'-0625 W 
48.58 45.&5 N 22'1158- W 
25.14 20.3& S 11"03'30- W 
110.58 110.01 N45'1I2rW 
48.1' 45.'1 15'24'53" W 
25,. 24.211 44'3340 W 
67,00 l1li.21 J4'2II~E 
12.G7 12M 45'1031 E 
40,11 40,11 45'JI'5O" E 
lUI 11.S7 44'2JDI E 
ro.tl G0.04 51'i11'33" W 
ro.ll 8IL22 41'11 JI W 
1ill.17 W58.10 40'4451 
52,41 52.31 5O'OT23 W..... ;.:. 
213." 212.44 31'57"111" _ . . rif 
13.06 12.117 05'2~ .;> 

---

1, . 

f EGal OfSC8'pntw; 

MOCCRNICI< MOUNTAIN SUIlOlVlSlON - 12.32 ACAES 
ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAN) 
SITUATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE 
LEONARD ECK SURVEY NO. ,e2, ABSTRACT NO. 
2433, ANO THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY NO. le4, 
A8STRACT NO. 2434, AND BEING A PORllON OF 
'!MAT TRACT DESCRIBED AS 32.523 ACRES IN A 
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED TO MCCORMICK HILLTOP 
INVESTMENT PAR11'ERS, LTD., DATED NOVEMBER 
1e, 2007 ANO RECORDED UNDER OOCUMENT NO. 
2007Z11e42, OFFIOAL PUBLIC RECORDS TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 	 / 

LTD" 

PROPERTY CORDS AVIS CO. 
a C RECORDS tRAVIS CO. 

51.lE...MAe. 
NOT TO SCALE 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between McCormick Hilltop Investment 
Partners. LTD., (the "Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of "McCormick Mountain Subdivision. Phase 1" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to comn1encement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Departn1ent ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the adn1inistratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed 
areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the 
submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year 
Construction Performance Period described below. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years 
after the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery 
to the County at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an 
extension of the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the 
Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of 
construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible 
for preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects 
for a period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the 
public Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and 
repair any defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and 
damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements that occur before and during this 
Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in 
the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten 
percent (10%) of the cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the 
warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public 
Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one year Construction 
Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the 
Improvements exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and 
demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the 
additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
may be reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. 
The Executive Manager of TNR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the 
Amount of Security, when provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work cOITlpleted; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 

3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 


After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
for the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval 
of the construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, 
as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 
shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance 
Period Secu rity. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 
lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Irrlprovements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled 
to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under 
this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County 
may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the 
purpose of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct 
defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which 
development has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever 
commenced, without incurring any obligation to conlplete any of the unfinished 
Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or 
reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development 
process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the public interest by 
completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security 
and utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements is not an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The 
acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to 
the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards 
or the express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn 
under the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the 
same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the 
Security shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or 
accounts until such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed 
Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 
Improvements are completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a 
written construction contract between the County and a third party for the 
construction of the Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing 
an Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together 
with any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement 
or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, 
whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider 
of its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for 
Construction of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this 
Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a 
purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 
provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover 

its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, 

from the other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own 

costs. 


H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 

successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 

interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 

Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided 

the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee 

expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 

assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's 

obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue 

notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until 

the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 

agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the 

Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by 

this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights 

under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the 

Subdivider. 


I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 

Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 

whichever 

occurs first. 


J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 

personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 

certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 


Subdivider: 	 McCormick Hilltop Investment Partners, LTD. 
2207 Lake Austin Blvd. Austin, TX 78703 

County: 	 Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: County Executive 


Copy to: 	 Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in 
the United States in accordance with the proviSions of this Paragraph. 

K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

County Judge Date 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ____, by 
______________, in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature of Notary 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



SUBDIVIDER: 


Date 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

*-IrL ~tJ/ ~ This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ');r day o~ by
C1.vr jlJifJ. J '-{licJ.dd,~. , in the capacity stated herein. 

~}/~K~
Signa ure of tary 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK MOUNTAIN 
DATE: October 3,2007 

Page: 1 of 4 

12.316 ACRES - McCORMICK MOUNTAIN, PHASE f 

All that certain tract or parcel of land situated In Travis County, Texas out of the Leonard Eck Survey 
Number 162, Abstract Number 2433 and the Leonard Eck Survey Number 164. Abstract Number 2434, 
being a portion of that tract described in a Warranty Deed to William o. Keyes dated September 6, 2000 
and recorded as Document No. 2000145403 OffiCial Public Records, Travis County, Texas and further 
described in the meets and bounds as follows: 

Beginning at a %" iron pin found in the north line of MCCormick Mountain Olive and the south line of said 
Keyes tract for the southwest corner of that tract described as 2.481 acres in a Contribution Deed to 
Dwyer-Sanders Group Partners, dated August 17. 1984. and recorded in Volume 8757, Page 205, Real 
Property Records. Travis County, Texas and for the southeast corner of this tract; 

THENCE: with the north line of McCormick Mountain Drive and the north line of Walumba Road and the 
south line of said Keyes tract and this tract in 'the following twelve (12) courses: 

1. 	 29.98 feet along a curve to the reft, concave to the south. (£\:::04°53'34", r=351.08 feet, Ic 
bears N 83°09'12" W 29.97 feet), to a 1/2" iron pin found, 

2. 	 N 85°43'29" W 74.48 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
3. 	 84.60 feet along a cutve to the right, concave to the north. (A:::23°QO'34", r=210.67 feet, Ie 

bears N 74°06'25" W 84.04 feet). to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
4. 	 N 62°39'52" W 225.52 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
5. 	 49.58 feet along a eUNe to the right, concave to the northeast. (&=80"02'49", r=35.49 feet, Ie 

bears N 22°19'58" W 45.65 feet). to a 112" iron pipe found. 
6. 	 N 47°14'51" W 55.13 feetto a 112" iron pin found, 
7. 	 25.14 feet along 8 curve to the left, concave to the north, (.1=126°08'21", r=11.42 feet, Ic 

bears S 81 ·03'30" W 20.38 feet). to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
8. 	 N 35°45'31" W 218.28 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
9. 	 110.58 feet along a curve to the left. concave to the southwest, (A=18°45'03", r=337.90 feet, 

Ic bears N 45°11'27" W 110.09 feet). to a 1/2/1 Iron pin found, 
10. N 54°29'38" W 338.82 feet to a 112" iron pin found, 
11. 46.19 feet along a curve to the left. concave to the southwest. (.1=21 °39'4311 r=122.17 feet, Ie • 

bears N 65°24"53" W 45.91 feet). to a 112" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS. 
LTD" set, 

12. 38.74 feet along a curve to the right, concave to the northeast, (Ll=99°57'03", r=22.21 feet. Ie 
bears N 27°43'17" W 34.02 feet). to a 1/2" iron pin found in the east line ofWeletka Drive for 
the southwest comer of this tract; 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:r=122.17
http:r=337.90
http:r=210.67
http:r=351.08


FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK MOUNTAIN 
DATE: October 3, 2007 

Page: 2 of 4 

THENCE: with the east line of Weletka Drive and the west tine of said Keyes tract and this tract in the 
following four (4) courses: 

1. 	 N 21°39'28" E 82.85 feet to a 1J2" Iron pin found. 
2. 	 86.98 feet along a curve to the right, concave to the southeast, (.1.=25°30'58", r= 195.31 feet, 

Ie bears N 34°29'50· E 86.26 feet). to a 1/21
• iron pin found. 

s. 	 N 47°28'49" E 313.23 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found, 
4. 	 12.07 feet along a curve to the left, concave to the northwest. (.1.=04°33'30", r-151.86 feel, Ie 

bears N 45°10'31" E 12.06 feet), to a 11Z' iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed ..CS, 
LTO" set for the northwest comer of this tract; 

THENCE: over and across said Keyes tract with the north line of this tract In the following flve (5) 
courses: 

1. 	 S 50°34'10" E 165.57 feet to a 112" iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed -CS, LTD" set, 
2. 	 S 37°33'34" W 27.17 feet to a 1/2" iron pin With a yellow plastic cap inscribed ·CS. LTD" set, 
3. 	 S 57°27'51" E 328.78 feet to a 1 rr iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscnbed IICS. LTO" set, 
4. 	 S 35°47'43" E 657.84 feet to a 1/2- iron pin found, 
5. 	 S 20°13'37" W 259.93 feet to the point of Beginning and containing 12.316 acres (536.491 

sq. ft.) of land within these metes and bounds. 

Bearings Cited hereon based on Grtd North. Texas Sate Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone 
NAD 83 (CORS 96). 

Castleberry Surveying, Ltd. 
3613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 
Georgetown. Texas 78628 

~~/()'O)-C.""
/JOhjer8~r

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5720 

JJMJtcp 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:r-151.86


5 
~ m 

I 

.. ~ 
0

S 
0 
"i 

-i 
0.. 

~ 

i 
Q 

r' 
0 

" g 
~ 
is 
~ 
'1 
1 
tt 
! 
IL 

,/ .... 
~ 
!;. 
~ 
i 

;< 

(I) 
..J 
..I 
~ 
I 
~ 
0 
:i 

B 
~ 

! 
i 

G 

, 
~ 

I 
f 
g to 

Ii: 

9 
Ii: 

i 
i 
<a: 
Q 

EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 

12.316 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 

No.162, ABSTRACT No. 2433 a THE LEONARD EO< 


SURVEY No.. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434, 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


t \ f f ·' , 
( J '--, • 

REMAI~ER OF 
WILLIAM O. KEYES 

~ 
C. NO. 

20 0145403 
.P.R.T.C. 

Seed.: 1" - 300· ) 

I 

I 
\ \~~ 

\~'b 't.~ 
~~ 

\%~ 
'{ 

\ 
\ 

LEONAM'O £CK SURVEY O. 761: 
A-2434 \"\ 

LAKEWI NO ESTA TES 
SECTION TWO 

VOL. 98. P. 374 
P.R.T.C. 

3f1113 Wtrlrom. Drive. Sui. 803 - GeorIMown. Texa. · 7882. 
(512) . 9.30-'800/(512) 830-1,189 fax . 

.. ~.caet1"~urveylrig.com . 

/ 
( 

FIELO NOTES ATTACHED 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



s o 
N 

-i 
a 

8 

./ 

I 
~ 
1= 

i 

J 
< 

In 

j 
~ 

~ 

§ 
i 

~ 

! 
2 

G 

, 
~ 

I 
f 
co 
8 

EXHI BI T TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 
12.316 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 
No.162, ABSTRACT No. 2433 8. THE LEONARD ECK 

SURVEY No. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434. 
TRA VI S COUNTY. TEXAS 

UNE TABLE 

~ ~----~----------------------------------------------------~------------~ SHEET 

381;5 WlUroma Drive. SuIte 803 - Ceorg.mwn. Tekaa ' 78828 
(512) 130-1800/(5'2) Sl30-8389 fax . 

www.co.ueberty8urveylrig.com 4 

NUM8ER DIRECTION DISTANCE 
L1 N 85'43'29- W 74.48' 
L2 N 62·J9'52'" W 225.52' 
L3 N 4714'51" W 55.13' 
L4 N 35"...5'31· W 218.28' 
L5 N 21"39'28" E 82,65' 
L6 N 4728-49'" E 313.23' 
L7 S saM'to- E 185.57· 
L8 S 3733'34'" W 27.17' 
L9 S 20·,S37· W 259.93' 

CURYETABL£ 

NUMBER DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD DIRECTION 
Ct 04°53'34 351.08 29.98 29.97 N 83"09'12- W 
C2 23"0034 210.67 84.60 84.M N 74·06"25- W 
CJ 80"02'49 35.49 49.58 45.65 N 22"19'58- W 
C4 126"06'21· 11.42 25.14 20.36 S 81·0S3O- W 
C5 1 Er4S'03 337.90 , 10.58 110.09 N 45"11'27" W 
C6 21"39'43 122.17 46.19 45.91 N 65"24'53" W 
C7 99·57'03" 22.21 38.74 34.02 N 2743'17" W 
C8 25"30"58 195.31 86.98 86.26 N 34"2950· E 
C9 04"33"30 151.66 12.07 12.06 N 45"10'31" E 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



After Recording Return to: 

Development Services 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Inter Office Mail 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Source(,): City 01 Au,Un Roadl • COA 2008, 
Unlncorporat.d Road, • TllViI County 
JlnualY 2ooa, Creek&- NHO 'OS, PI",, 
Trlvl. County 2008, COA Par'" • 
COA 1212008, CommlallOMr Preclncla
Trlvl, County Vot... Recjatlar 2002. 	 'Note: Forl.glblUty purpoa ••, nold State 

Maintained roadways are aII01Ml1n red. 

Map Ol,clalmer. Till, map wal Cleeted tor tile Travl. Map Prepared bv: rrlvil County,County Sign Crew to( Identifying TrlvI. County'. Oept. 01 Tr_jIONlion , Natuni
maintained rOldway" The dati ta provtded -.. I. I Re.ourCta. Date: lnl2008"';!h no _ranUe. 01 any klnd. For que.Uon., contact 	 Milo.Travis County Roadways, Map D hUp:n-.oo.travla.lI<.ullmapa
till Travl. County GIS Coordinator at (512) 854·0383. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9,2012 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services 

/3-· / '2 (~..,<1LL.LC 4.~,,'-L.-.-? i ..~ () (I . 
Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. MaRina', P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests for McCormick 

Mountain Phase 2 in Precinct Three: 

A) A variance per Travis County Chapter 30-2-159 Private Streets; 

B) A plat for recording: McCormick Mountain Phase 2 Final Plat (Long Form Final 

Plat - 29 single family lots, one private street lot - 20.18 acres - Weletka Drive - City 

of Austin 2 Mile ET J); and 

C) A Construction Agreement. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final plat consists of 29 single family lots and one private street lot on 20.18 

acres located on Weletka Road. There is a private street proposed with this plat that 

n1eets the requirements set out in Travic County Chapter 30-2-159 Private Streets 

and is supported by staff and consistant with the preliminary plan approved by 

Commissioners Court on July 8, 2008. Water service will be provided by WCID 17 

and wastewater will be provided by on-site septic facilities. Fiscal has been posted 

with the City of Austin and parkland fees have been grandfathered. The Construction 

Agreement is for the private street improvements. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat application meets all Travis County requirements and has been 

approved by the City of Austin, TNR staff recommends the approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 

Location Map, Proposed Plat, Variance Request, Construction Agreement, Precinct 

Map 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla Cou nty Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 1854-7561 

CC: 


: :ss 
1101 - Development Svs- McCormick 2 Final Plat 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



c: 
~ . 

l. 

~ g 
o 
Z 
\..U 
co 
Z o 
(f) 
o 
::>:r: 

o sqo' 1000' 
! I 
Scale 1" =500' 

Site Location GARRETT-I H N EN 
CIVIL ENGINEERSMcCormick Mountain Phase II 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



--------

FINAL PLAT OF 

McCORMICK MOUNTAIN SUBDIVISION, PHASE 2 
20.21 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY No.162. ABSTRACT No. 2433 & THE 

LEONARD ECK SURVEY No. 164. ABSTRACT No. 2434. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

\ 
\ ,, 	 Scale: 1" so 100' 

\ ,,,, 
100 0 
EllElE! 

100 200 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
Bogrmg Bgi' 

Texas State Plane Coordinate System 
(Central zone) 

NAO 83(93) NAVO 88 

.300 

I 

I 
I 

16 

VISTAS OF MCCORMICK 
MOUNTAIN DEVELOPMENT. INC 

DOC NZOO721164.} 
O PRTC 

CJ 
~ 
0: o 

CJ 
o 
~ 

I 
I 
I, 
r-, ' 

'<:.'0,..,.
'e,. 
r,,, 

10 

(Z .481 AC~ 
DWYER-SA"m S 
GROUP PARTNE 

VOL. ~~~7. PO. \ 

R.P.R.T.C \ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

LAKE 	 LOTS 2:1 AND 26 
LOTS 27 AND 28 
LOTS 29 AND 30

LAKE 	 LOTS 31 AND 32TRAVIS 
LOTS D ANO 34 
LOTS .3:1 AND 36 
LOTS 37 AND 38 ..... ..... ............ 

LOTS 39 AND 40 
LOTS 4·1 AND 42 
LOTS 43 AND 44 
LOTS 45 AND 46 
LOTS 47 AND 48 
LOTS 49 AND 50 
LOTS :11 AND 52 

OF :5 

CASE", C8J-2007-0078.3A 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:C8J-2007-0078.3A


EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between McCormick Hilltop Investment 
Partners, LTD., (the "Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final 
plat of "McCormick Mountain Subdivision, Phase 2" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider'S Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with 
the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the 
"Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction plans, permits, and 
specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider'S obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial 
guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing the 
Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional engineer and 
approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department (ltTNRIt). The 
Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards or otherwise approved by the 
County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the Subdivider 
may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in 
abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. 
The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed areas should 
construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the submitted plat shall be 
forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording, provided adequate fiscal 
security has been posted to secure the one year Construction Performance Period 
described below. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years after 
the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the 
County at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an extension of 
the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the Improvements, the 
Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of construction plans for the 
Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible for preparing the approved 
construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects for a 
period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the public 
Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any 
defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and damage to or 
deterioration of the public Improvements that occur before and during this Performance 
Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of dedication of any of 
the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in the form of cash, a 
performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the 
cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this 
Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County 
Standards at the end of the one year Construction Performance Period in order for the 
County to release the construction performance fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the Improvements 
exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider 
shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security may be 
reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. The Executive 
Manager of TNR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the Amount of Security, 
when provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 

3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 


After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security for 
the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval of 
the construction of the private I mprovements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, as 
appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a substitute 
Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall 
not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has 
been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that any 
portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is 
otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of the 
Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In addition, 
the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the construction 
work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the construction contractor or 
any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice to cure the 
defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the defect is not cured prior to the 
expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year Performance 
Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies the Subdivider 
must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under 
this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in lieu 
of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or more of 
the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or more 
of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 
lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled to 
draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a drawing based 
on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County may accept a 
substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the purpose 
of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or 
failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which development 
has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever commenced, without 
incurring any obligation to complete any of the unfinished Improvements. If the 
County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements, it will 
do so as a public trustee of the development process in order to protect purchasers 
and taxpayers from the adverse consequences of a subdivider default or to protect 
the public interest by completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and 
utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not 
an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The acceptance of the 
Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to the County of 
Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards or the express 
order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under 
the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are 
used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security 
shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until 
such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are 
disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as Improvements 
are completed by the COI.mty, or in accordance with the terms of a written 
construction contract between the County and a third party for the construction of the 
Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing an 
Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any 
interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the Security or, 
if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty 
(60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement or its decision not to 
complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider of its 
obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of 
Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are 
necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a purchaser of a portion of 
the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions 
will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and 
the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, nor 
shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any 
interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the County 
in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from and 
against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from any 
breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act or 
negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid and 
defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from any 
breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act or 
negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of 
any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by 
a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will 
not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its 
costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, from the 
other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 
successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 
interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided the 
County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee expressly 
assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An assignment shall not be 
construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement 
and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment 
approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until the County executes and delivers to 
the Subdivider a written release. The County agrees to release the Subdivider, if the 
Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement 
and has posted the Security required by this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion 
may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be 
effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 
Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 
whichever occurs first. 

J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 
personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 
certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider: 	 McCormick Hilltop Investment Partners, LTD. 
2207 Lake Austin Blvd. Austin, TX 78703 

County: 	 Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 Austin, 

Texas 78767 Attn: 

Executive Manager 


Copy to: 	 Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the 
United States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or 
otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the 
validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if such 
provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, 
Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any action arising 
under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement are 
for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or modifications 
concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a subsequent written 
modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, 
OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH 
EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by 
the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of Alternative Fiscal in 
accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

McCormick Hilltop Investment Partners, LTD. 
2207 Lake Austin Blvd. Austin, TX 78703 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Travis County, Texas: 

STATE OF TEXAS 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

,This instrument was acknowledged before me on the~,,( day of /)zd~~br 
e;l-/tteLlt 6 /J/cHtJLS~ . , in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature of Notary 

LrJ ~~~~/~ a~~7l 

Subdivider: STATE 
OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the __day of , by 
______________, in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature of Notary 

After Approval Return to: Transportation 
and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 Attn: 
Sarah Sumner Austin, 
Texas 78767 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK Mountain 
DATE: October 3,2007 

Page: 1 of 4 

20.206 ACRES - McCORMICK MOUNTAIN. PHASE II 

Ail that certain tract or parcel of land situated in Travis County, Texas out of the Leonard Eck Survey 
Number 162. Abstract Number 2433 and the Leonard Eck Survey Number 164, Abstract Number 2434, 
being a portion of that tract described in a Warranty Deed to William O. Keyes dated September 6,2000 
and recorded as Document No. 2000145403 Official Public Records, Travis County. Texas and further 
described by meets and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a Y2" iron pin set for an angle point in the east line of that certain tract described in a 
Contribution Deed to Dwyer-Sanders Group Partners, dated August 17, 1984, and recorded in Volume 
8757, Page 205, Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas and for the southern most corner of this 
tract, from which a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the southeast corner of said Dwyer tract bears S 200 11'55" 
E 317.66 feet; 

THENCE with the north line of said Dwyer tract and the south line of said Keyes tract and this tract the 
followi ng two (2) courses: 

1. 	 N 20°11 '55" W 197.07 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin found for the northeast corner of said Dwyer 
tract and for an interior ell corner of said Keyes tract and this tract, 

2. 	 S 52°30'38" W 190.19 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin found for the northwest comer of said Dwyer 
tract, 

THENCE over and across said Keyes tract with the south line of this tract the following five (5) courses: 

1. 	 N 35°46'50 11 W 349.87 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yenow plastic cap inscribed tiCS, LTD" 
set, 

2. 	 N 35°48'43" W 307.96 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" 
set, 

3. 	 N 57°27'51" W 328.78 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" 
set, 

4. 	 N 37°33'34" E 27.17 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
5. 	 N 50°34'10" W 165.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set 

in the east margin of Weletka Drive and in the west line of said Keyes tract for the southwest 
comer of this tract; 

THENCE with the east margin of Weletka Drive, and the west line of said Keyes tract and this tract the 
following four (4) courses: 

1. 	 91.54 feet along a curve to the left concave to the west (a=34°35'04", r=151.66 feet, Ic bears N 
25°36'14" E 90.16 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin found, 

2. 	 N 08°18'20" E 215.04 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin found, 
3. 	 82.30 feet along a curve to the right concave to the east (a=34°10'32", r=137.97 feet, Ic bears N 

25°17'56" E 81.08 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin found, 
4. 	 N 420 28'29" E 115.24 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set 

for the northern most corner of this tract; 

R:\2006_PROJECTS\60480_MCCORMICK_HJLLS\F1ELD NO TES\60480_MCCORMICK_HILL S_PH2_20.206ac.00c 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:r=137.97
http:r=151.66


FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK Mountain 
DATE: October 3,2007 

Page: 2 of 4 

THENCE over and across said Keyes tract the following nine (9) courses: 

1. 	 S 45°24'50" E 232.86 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed ncs, LTD" set, 
2. 	 N 71°58'17" E 124.73 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "eS, LTD" set, 
3. 	 S 74°12'59" E 587.73 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
4. 	 S 07°25'08" E 328.33 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed Kes, LTD" set, 
5. 	 S 25°23'08" E 301.31 feet to a 112 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed IICS, LTD" set, 
6. 	 S 02°23'12" E 83.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yenow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
7. 	 S 16°12'36" W 108.68 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
8. 	 S 12°37'08" W 270.39 feet to a 1/2 inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
9. 	 S 78°58'28" W 128.28 feet to the Point of Beginning and containing 20.206 acres (880,158 sq. ft) 

of land within these metes and bounds. 

Bearings cited hereon based on Grid North, Texas state Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone 
NAD 83 (CORS 96). 

~~ /0-03-01
/J{ihfiJeyMill 

Registered Professional Land SUNeyor No. 5720 

Castleberry SUNeying Ltd. 

3613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 

Georgetown, Texas 78628 


JJM/bab 

R:l2006_PROJECTS\60480_MCCORMICK_HILLS\FIELD NOTES\60480_MCCORMICK_HILLS_PH2_20.206ac.doc 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



J:: w 
It: m 
e 
g 

It) 
fI) 

(;)
.
I 

~ o o 
C"II 

~ 

EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 
20.206 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 
No.162. ABSTRACT No. 2433 a THE LEONARD ECK 

SURVEY No. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434, 

•o 
R.P.R.T.C. 
O.P.R.T.C. 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

/ 

/ 

20.206 ACRES 

REMAINDER OF 
WI LLI AM O. KEYES 

DOC. NO. 
2000145403 

O.P.R.T.C . 

E CK 
A-2434 

Wlilrama Drive, Suite 903 Georgetown. 
(512) ·930-1800/(512) 930-9389 

www.caetleberryaurveyfng.com 

Scole: 1" 300' 

SHEET 

OF 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



• 
..... 
o o 
('II 

EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 

20.206 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 

No.162. ABSTRACT No. 2433 a THE LEONARD ECK 


SURVEY No. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434, 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


UNE TMlE 
NUMBER DIRECTION OISTANCE 

S 45-24'50" E 232.86' 
L2 
l1 

N 71"58'17" E 124.73' 
L3 5 0725'08" E 328.33' 
L4 5 25"23'08" E 301.31' 
L5 83.49' 
L6 

S OX23'12" E 
S 1012'36" W 108.68' 

L7 5 1X37'OS" W 270.39' 
S 78"58'28" W 128.2S' 

L9 
L8 

N 20"11'55" W 197.07' 
L10 5 5X30'3S" W 190.19' 
l11 N 35"46'50" W 349.87' 
L12 N 35"48'43· W 307.96' 

N 57"27'51" W 328.7S' 
L14 
l13 

N 3,33'34" E 27.17' 
L15 N 50"34'10" W 165.57' 
L16 N OS"18'20" E 215.04' 
L17 N 4X2S'29ft E 115.24' 

CURVE TABlE 
NUMBER DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD DIRECTION 

151.66 91.54 90.16 N 25·36'14" E 
C2 34"'0'32" 

Williams Drive. Suite 903 - Georgetown. 
(512) .·930-1800/(512) 9JO-9389 

www.ca8tleberryaurveylrig.com 

SHEET 

4 
OF 

4 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Source(I): City 0' AuIUn ROldl· COA 2008. 
Unlncorporatld Roadl • Trlvil County 
January 2ooQ, Cre.ks. NHO '05. Parkl. 
Trlvll County 2008. COA Parkl • 
COA 1212008, Commllalonar Predncta· 
Trlvll County Volar Regiltrar 2002. 	 'NOIe: For Ilglbllty purp"lI. not all Stall 

MaIntained roadwaYI arl Ihownln rid. 

Map Dllclalmer. Thil map wal ollalld 'or thl Trlvll Map Prepared !IV: Trivia County. Counly Sign CrlW 'Of Idlntifylng Travll County', Clpt. 01 Tr_ponation , Natuf1ll
malntalnld roao:t.r..y'. The dlta Ia provided -II II" I R_cea. DaII: lnl200ll
,.jill no WatranUII or any Idnd. FOf qUIlUonl, contact 	 Mh.Travis County Roadways, Map D hIIp:I/IIIw«.oo.lIavia.tx.ullmapa 
thl Travil County GIS COOlcinalor al (512) 854-Q383. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 

Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services 


Department HeadfTitle: SC~~~M. ~.tcounty Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests for MCormick 

Mountain Phase 3 in Precinct Three: 

A) A plat for recording: McCormick Mountain Phase 3 Final Plat (Short Form Final 

Plat - 24 single family lots - 13.01 acres - McCormick Mountain Drive - City of Austin 

2 Mile ET J); and 

B) A Construction Agreement. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final plat consists of 24 single family lots on 13.01 acres located on McCormick 

Mountain Drive. Water service will be provided by WCID 17 and wastewater will be 

provided by on-site septic facilities. Fiscal has been posted with the City of Austin 

and parkland fees have been grandfathered. The Construction Agreement is for the 

drainage improvements. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat application meets all Travis County requirements and has been 

approved by the City of Austin, TNR staff recommends the approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 

Location Map, Proposed Plat, Construction Agreement, Precinct Map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



CC: 

Sarah Sumner Planner TNR 854-7687 
Don Perryman Planner City of Austin 974-2786 

I 

i 

: :ss 
1101 - Development Svs- McCormick 3 Final Plat 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



;;;
..
<0 o 
a 
I

~ 
VJ a. 
:2 
~ 
Q) 

~ 
~ 

Q.. 
VJ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
o 
0:: 
o 
Z 
Ul co 
z o 
(/) 

o 
:J:r: 

o 5QO' 1000' 
! I 

Scale 1" =500' 

~ 
2. ~'; ::../ 

~ . (§
k\\, \;~~;} 
~ r~ 
~r-----~~----------------------~------------~~--------------~ 
= Site Location :")
~ McCormick Mountain Phase III GAR R E~I;J tj~~~ 
~ 

i 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Ft NAL PLAT OF 

McCORMI CK MOUNTAI N SUBDI VI SI ON, PHASE 3 
13.01 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY No.162, ABSTRACT No. 2433 8. THE LEONARD 

ECK SURVEY No. 164, ABSTRACT No. 2434, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

( I 
\ It- ~;~S~?~~~:}:;;~j-';~G !~ t--" " 1¥~ 

I .~.~ "m.. 5 3. P.:;2 )( Il:l I " _/ .J °i 
P .H.T.;: 91;? 'o 71:/. Q::' 

200 ;soo--~-=.- - "''-- - ~ / f5~/ 
w€:l€:"'k-""""""" t I 

~~~~~~~~~j~~J~~i~_~_~_~ s '1.l0~';!V€: 

I MCCORMICK HILL TOP 

INVESTMENT PARTNERS. LTO. 


DOC 112007211642 

O.P.R.T.C. 


/ 
LE(>/\ j A ,C::'D 

SUR '.··~ ·( 

_EGEN

• 10~LEI:~'6.::!~R~~~DNOTED) 
0 :!t;'E~~~~ ';!~A~~'C CAP "CS LTD" 

~ ~~~~ EJZ~~i'N;t. AND P .U.E. 
6) III..OCK DESIGNATION 
)( CALCULATED POINT 

----

SUBOIVISION BOUNDARY 
LOT UNE BOUNDARY 
BUILD LINE 

L.SL _1Nt. Of' 51,,"l t.A:st.."t.Nl 
DoL 

...uL PU8I.U;; UllL t.Alit.Mt.NI 
~.ft,.T.C. PLA RE' OROS TftAVIS ce. 

.,AT.e. 
o.~"'.T.c. 

REAL R RECORDS TRAVIS CD. 
OITICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS !RAVIS CD. 

MCCORMIQ( MOUNTAIN Sl8)lVlSlON - 13.01 ~ 
ALL TW<T CERTAIN TRACT OR P"RCEL OF LAND 
SllVATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. OUT Of" THE 
LEONARD ECK SURVEY NO. 162, ABSTRACT NO. 
2.33. ANO THE LEONARD Eel< SURVEY NO. 164. 
"BSTRACT NO. 2434. AND BEING ALL Of" THAT 
TR"CT DESCRIBED IN A GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 
TO VISTAS OF MCCORIoIICK 
DEVELDPMENT. INC, DATED NOVEMBER 1\1. 2007 
ANO RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007211643. 
omOAL PUBUC RECORDS TR"VlS COUNTY. 
TEXAS. 

UtE OF SIGHT CSMT. 
(SEE DCTNL F) 

-; I 

~. I 

o I 
~ I 

/ 

I 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Vistas of McCormick 
Mountain Development, Inc., (the "Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the 
"County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of "McCormick Mountain Subdivision. Phase 3" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision'S roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider'S Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed 
areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the 
submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year 
Construction Perforn1ance Period described below. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years 
after the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery 
to the County at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an 
extension of the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the 
Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of 
construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible 
for preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects 
for a period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the 
public Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and 
repair any defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and 
damage to or deterioration of the public IlTlprovements that occur before and during this 
Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in 
the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten 
percent (10% 

) of the cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the 
warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public 
Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one year Construction 
Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the 
Improvements exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and 
demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the 
additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
may be reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. 
The Executive Manager of TNR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the 
Amount of Security, when provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work completed; 

2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 

3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 


After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
for the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval 
of the construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, 
as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 
shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance 
Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 
lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled 
to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under 
this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County 
may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the 
purpose of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct 
defects in or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which 
development has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever 
commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the unfinished 
Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or 
reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development 
process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the public interest by 
completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security 
and utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements is not an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The 
acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to 
the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards 
or the express order of acceptance by the County's Cornmissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn 
under the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the 
same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the 
Security shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or 
accounts until such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed 
Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 
Improvements are completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a 
written construction contract between the County and a third party for the 
construction of the Improvements. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing 
an Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together 
with any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement 
or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, 
whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider 
of its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for 
Construction of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this 
Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a 
purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider'S legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider'S agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 
provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover 

its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, 

from the other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own 

costs. 


H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 

successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 

interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 

Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided 

the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee 

expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 

assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's 

obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue 

notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until 

the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 

agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the 

Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by 

this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights 

under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the 

Subdivider. 


I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 

Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 

whichever 

occurs first. 


J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 

personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 

certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 


Subdivider: Vistas of McCormick Mountain Development, Inc. 
10810 Spicewood Parkway Austin, TX 78750 

County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Cou nty Executive 

Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in 
the United States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 
the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

County Judge Date 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of_____, by 
______________, in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature of Notary 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



SUBDIVIDER: 

Vistas of McCormick Mountain Development, Inc. 
10810 Spicewood Parkway Austin, TX 78750 

Michael W. Wilson, President Date 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS 


\.. hl- . / 0.2 t:J/ .2
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the~day of7/(~ , by 
0~ t(tZ1-:c.~ , in the capacity stated herein. 

~U-fJ1'?c--V k .&/iL c~~ r 
Signature of f46tary 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK MOUNTAIN 
DATE: October 3, 2007 

Page: 1 of 4 

13.013 ACRES - McCORMICK MOUNTAIN PHASE III 

All that certain tract or parcel of land situated in Travis County, Texas out of the Leonard Eck Survey 
Number 162, Abstract Number 2433 and the Leonard Eck Survey Number 164, Abstract Number 2434, 
being a portion of that tract described in a Warranty Deed to William O. Keyes dated September 6,2000 
and recorded as Document No. 2000145403 Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas and further 
described by meets and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a 112" iron pin found in the north margin of McCormick Mountain Drive and in the south 
line of said Keyes tract for the southeast corner of that certain 2.481 acre tract described in a Contribution 
Deed to Dwyer-Sanders Group Partners, dated August 17, 1984, and recorded in Volume 8757, Page 
205, Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas and for the southern most southwest corner of this 
tract; 

THENCE: N 20°11 '55" W 317.66 feet with the east line of said Dwyer-Sanders tract and with the west 
line of this tract to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set in the east line of said 
Dwyer-Sanders tract, for an exterior ell corner of this tract; 

THENCE: over and across said Keyes tract with the west line of this tract the following nine (9) courses: 
1. N 78°58'28" E 128.28 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
2. N 12°37'08" E 270.39 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
3. 	 N 16°12'36" E 108.68 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
4. 	 N 02°23'12" W 83.49 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
5. 	 N 25°23'08" W 301.31 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
6. 	 N 0]025'08" W 328.33 feet to a 1/2" iron on pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, L TDII 

set, 
7. 	 N 74°12'59" W 587.73 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
8. 	 S 71°58'17" W 124.73 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastiC cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set, 
9. 	 N 45°24'50" W 232.86 feet to a 1/2" iron pin with a yellow plastic cap inscribed "CS, LTD" set in 

the south margin of Weletka Drive and in the north line of said Keyes tract for the northwest 
corner of this tract; 

THENCE: with the south margin of Weletka Drive and the north line of said Keyes tract and this tract the 
following eight (8) courses: 

1. 	 N 42°29'17" E 39.24 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
2. 	 75.24 feet along a curve to the right concave to the south (D= 44°57'00", r= 95.91 feet, Ic bears N 

64°54'23" E 73.33 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
3. 	 N 87°22'58" E 298.17 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
4. 	 89.93 feet along a curve to the right concave to the south (0= 21 °19'26", r=241.63 feet, Ic bears S 

82°02'37" E 89.41 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
5. 	 S 71°20'27" E 207.39 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
6. 	 206.40 feet along a curve to the left concave to the north (D= 06°09'58", r=1917.81 feet, Ic bears 

S 74°12'13" E 206.30 feet) to a 1/211 iron pin found; 
7. 	 S 7]043'33" E 220.73 feet to a calculated point; Page: 2 of 4 

Z:\Projects_Eng\2006_PROJECTS\60480_MCCORMICK_MOUNTAIN\FIELD NOTES\60460_MCCORMICK_HfLLS_PH3_13.01ac.doc 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:r=1917.81
http:r=241.63


FIELD NOTES 
JOB No. 60480 
MCCORMICK MOUNTAIN 
DATE: October 3, 2007 

Page: 2 of 4 

8. 	 23.57 feet along a curve to the right concave to the west (0= 90°01'38", r= 15.00 feet, Ic bears S 
32°29'14" E 21 .22 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found in the west margin of McCormick Mountain Drive 
for the northeast corner of said Keyes tract and this tract; 

THENCE: with the west margin of McCormick Mountain Drive and the east line of said Keyes tract and 
this tract the following twelve (12) courses: 

1. 	 61.04 feet along a curve to the left concave to the east (D= 02°41'38", r=1298.13 feet, Ic bears S 
11°08'31" W 61.03 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 

2. 	 S 09°53'44" W 49.86 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
3. 	 107.96 feet along a curve to the left concave to the east (0= 20°46'58", r= 297.64 feet, Ic bears S 

00°35'55" E 107.37 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
4. 	 S 10°55'52" E 326.76 feet to a calculated point; 
5. 	 65.51 feet along a curve to the left concave to the east (D= 11 °01'51 ", r= 340.27 feet, Ic bears S 

16°29'40" E 65.41 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
6. 	 S 22°02'39" E 185.22 feet to a ~" iron pin found; 
7. 	 119.94 feet along a curve to the right concave to the west (D= 35°48'02", r= 191.95 feet, Ic bears 

S 04°09'48" E 118.00 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
8. 	 S 13°47'03" W 195.25 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
9. 	 109.21 feet along a curve to the left concave to the east (D= 24°17'09", r= 257.64 feet, Ic bears S 

01°31'17" W 108.39 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
10. S 10°31'44" E 137.96 feet to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
11.88.75 feet along a curve to the right concave to the west (0= 23°08'23", r= 219.76 feet, Ic bears S 

01°02'42" W 88.15 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 
12.77.45 feet along a curve to the right concave to the west (0= 41°39'52", r= 106.51 feet, Ic bears S 

33°12'18" W 75.76 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found for the southeast corner of said Keyes tract and 
this tract; 

THENCE: with the north margin of McCormick Mountain Drive and the south line of said Keyes tract and 
this tract the following two (2) courses: 

1. 	 85.68 feet along a curve to the right concave to the north (0= 28°09'30", r= 174.34 feet, Ic bears 
S 67°59'15" W 84.82 feet) to a 1/2" iron pin found; 

2. 	 S 82°01'34" W 177.15 feet to the Point of Beginning and containing 13.013 acres (566,853 sq. ft.) 
of land within these metes and bounds. 

Bearings cited hereon based on Grid North, Texas state Plane Coordi System, South Central Zone 

NAD 83 (CORS 96J1R) ~ h ~~ (': r '.: o·, 	 "
J~ 	 ~ -.... 'i:" ~ 

t V3 01 /l'~q.~~ " .r ~>~..' ~~ .. 
Clyde C. Castlebe , r. ,it;" ~-:. - ,', '.UI'< 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4835 , ~':_ ._: "( l 

Castleberry Surveying Ltd. .~: {. ..... ',r:>, 
3613 Williams Drive, Suite 903 £ '."1- :':._ ", ', '}:~~(.»):1 
Georgetown, Texas 78628 ' ,t ..: ~ f'; .-1/1 

I w:, _"': 

CCC/jrb/bab 

Z:\Projects_Eng\2006_PROJECTS\60480_MCCORMICK_MOUNTAIN\FIELD NOTES\60480_MCCORMICK_HILLS_PH3_13.01aC.doc 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:12.77.45
http:11.88.75
http:r=1298.13


.,., 
E ..,o 

E 
0

N o 
Ii) 

EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 
13.013 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 
No.162, ABSTRACT No. 2433 &: THE LEONARD ECK 

SURVEY No. 164. ABSTRACT No. 2434, 

•o 

R.P.R.T.C 
O.P.R.T.C. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

l 
I
' . 

L2 

REMAINDER OF 
WILLIAM O . KE'6 S 

DOC. NO. 
20001454 3 

O.P .R.T. . 

)' 
~;, 
~'. \-

! + 

" 

1 2 IRON PIN FOUND 
, 2 IRON PIN SET 
w YELLOW PLASTIC CAP ..cs LTD" 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS TRAVIS CO. 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS TRAVIS CO. 

Williams Drive. Suite 803 - Georgetown. Texas 
(512) 930-1 600/(512) 930-9389 fax 

wWV/.caetJebenyaurvey1f19.com 

Scale: 1" 

POINT OF 
BEGINNING 

300' 

SHEET 

3 
OF 

4 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



..II 
E 
o.., 
E 
Q. 

<'.I o 
.n 

CURVE TABl.[ 
NUMBER DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD DIRECTION 
C1 44"57'00" 95.91 75.24 73.33 N 64"54'23" E 
C2 21·19'26" 241.63 89.93 89.41 S 82"02'37" E 
C3 06"09'58" 1917.81 206.40 206.30 S 74°12'13" E 
C4 90"01'38" 15.00 23.57 21 .22 S 32"29'14" E 
C5 02"4"38" 1298.13 61.04 61.03 S 11"08'3'" W 
C6 20"46'58" 297.64 107.96 107.37 S 00"35'55" E 
C7 11'01'51 " 340.27 65.51 65.41 S 16"29'40" E 
C8 35"48'02" 191.95 119.94 , 18.00 S 04°09'48" E 
C9 24°17'09" 257.64 109.21 106.39 S 01"31'17" W 
Cl0 23"06'23" 219.76 88.75 88.15 S 01"02'42" W 
Cll 41°39'52" 106.51 77.45 75.76 S 33'12'18" W 
C12 28"09'30" 174.34 85.68 84.82 S 67"59'15" W 

SHEET 

Williams Drive. Suite 903 ;... GeorgetQwn. Ttnea. 
OF 

4. WWW~cc,latl.benyllurYeylng"com 
(512) .· 930";"'1 600/(51 2) .930-9389 fax 

EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR 
13.013 ACRES OUT OF THE LEONARD ECK SURVEY 
No.162. ABSTRACT No. 2433 & THE LEONARD ECK 

SURVEY No. 164. ABSTRACT No. 2434. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNE TABLE 
NUMBER DIRECTION DISTANCE 
L1 N 42"29'17" E 39.24' 
L.2 N 8722'58" E 298.17' 
L3 S 71"20'27" E 207.39' 
L4 S 77"43'33" E 220.73' 
L5 S 09"53'44" W 49.86' 
L6 S 10"55'52" E 326.76' 
L7 S 22"02'39" E 185.22' 
L8 S 13"47'03" W 195.25' 
L9 S 10"31'44" E 137.96' 
L10 S 82"01'34" W 177.15' 
L11 N 20"11'55" W 317.66' 
L12 N 78"58'28" E 128.28' 
L13 N 12"37'08" E 270.39' 
L14 N 16"12'36" E 108.68' 
U5 N 02'23"2" W 83.49' 
U6 N 25°23'08" W 301 .3" 
U7 N 07"25'08" W 328.33' 
L18 S 71"58"7" W 124.73' 
L19 N 45"24'50" W 232.86' 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



After Recording Return to: 

Development Services 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
I nter Office Mail 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Sourca(a): City or AuaUn Roadll • COA 2008, 
Unlnoorporatad Radii· TrIVia County 
January 2008, Cr••ka· NHO '05, Parka· 
Travl. County 2008, COA Parka· 
COA 1212008, CornmJlIlOMl PlldncII • 
Trivia County Volar R.~trIl2002. 	 'Not.: For legibility JIIlrpo.... not au Stat. 

Maintained roadways art MOwn In lid. 

Map rn.dllim.r: Tllla map waa CI'atad lor \ha Travla Map Prapuad by: TrIVia Counly.
County Sign Craw lOf IdanUlylng Trayll County'a Dapt. 01 TranaportaliOll , NJoIurai
malntaln.d roadwlya, Th. dati ia provld.d "aa II" I Raaoure... Data: lnl200I
""til no warranU•• 01 any IcInd, FOf quaaUona, oontact Travis County Roadways, Map D IAII" ~p:llWNN.oo.travla.b<.ua/m.,.
\h. TrIVia County GIS COOfclnatorat (512) 854-8383. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By: Daniel Perry Phon~#:2 3-9114 
Division Director/Man ~ Ch TIes e gh 

Department Head: St~anilla, ;.~., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request 

from Too Cool Racing, LLC, for a License Agreement to host a scavenger dash/race 

at Pace Bend Park. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Too Cool Racing, LLC is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on November 3, 

2012, to host a scavenger dash/race (Backwoods Scavenger Dash). The Too Cool 

Racing, LLC is not requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use 

fees will be charged. However, all event participants, vendors, sponsors and 

volunteers will pay the regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. The Licensee 

will establish a fixed staging and finish area and will be responsible for setup and 

dismantling of any tents or other structures associated with the races. All participants 

will park in designated; pre-approved areas located within Pace Bend Park. The 

races are to be confined to the primitive multi-use and mountain bike trails in the 

interior of Pace Bend Park. The Licensee has added Travis County as an Additional 

Insured for this race. The Licensee will employ emergency medical staff to provide 

security, early hours fee collection and respond to emergency medical calls and to 

resolve any conflicts with regular park users. 


The Backwoods Scavenger Dash is a half day event with several races occurring 

throughout the day. This will be the second year this event will be held at Pace 

Bend Park. 


Race organizers anticipate that approximately 150 participants will take part in this 

year's event along with approximately 25-50 spectators. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The races are scheduled to start at 12:00 (noon) and will conclude no later than 5:00 

PM on Saturday, November 3, 2012. This time frame will not significantly impact 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



regular daily park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled 
volunteers to be stationed at all pavement intersections in order to safely control 
vehicular traffic on the pavement during the race. 

By hosting sporting events in our parks, we are attracting new visitors to our 
recreation areas as well as building positive working relationships with the active 
outdoor organizations in the central Texas area. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with this the 
licensing activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. 

ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Licence Agreement 
Special Event Checklist 
Event Map 
Copy of Insurance 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Division Director Parks 854-9408 
Robyn Cantor 
Art Cook 

Co Owner 
Co Owner 

Too Cool Racing. LL%1576-5388 
Too Cool Racing, LL I "or l\.Ju3 

cc: 

Robert Armistead Prog ram Manager Parks 854-9831 
Daniel Perry District Park Manager Parks 263-9114 
Keith Rawlings Park Supervisor Parks 264-3951 
Daniel Chapman Chief Park Ranger Parks 263-9114 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Backwoods Scavenger Dash - 11/03/12 
Travis County Parks Special Event Checklist 

TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS 

Special Event Checklist 


Event information needed 

• 	 Location: Travis County - Pace Bend Park 

• 	 Name of event: Backwoods Scavenger Dash 

• 	 Date & Time of event: Novenlber 3, 2012 from 11 am until approximately 
5pm. 

• 	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): Off road 
trail run/scavenger hunt. 2nd year held at Pace Bend Park. Event will involve 
participants running from checkpoint to checkpoint and performing physical 
or mental tasks (i.e. push-ups, belly crawls, puzzles, etc.) Digging, tree 
climbing, alteration/disruption of landscape or other environmental resources 
are prohibited. 

• 	 Sponsors: Hammer, Runtex, Hops & Grain, Raw Revolution, Blue Star, Hi 
Tec, Backwoods 

• 	 Licensee: Too Cool Racing, LLC 

• 	 Type of organization: Adventure Race Company 

• 	 Primary contact personnel: Robyn Cantor 
o 	 Title: Co Owner 
o 	 Address: 1000 Lisa Dr., Austin, TX, 78733 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512-576-5388 

• 	 Secondary contact personnel: Art cook 
o 	 Title: Co Owner 
o 	 Address: 606 Monaco Dr., Cedar Park, TX, 78613 
o 	 Phone numbers: 512-775-1503 

• 	 Insured by: FRANCIS L. DEAN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

• 	 Holder of Insurance: Too Cool Racing, LLC 

• 	 Estimated number of participants: 150 

• 	 Estimated number of spectators: 25 

• 	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: No concessions will be present at 
this event. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Backwoods Scavenger Dash 11/03112 
Travis County Parks Special Event Checklist 

• 	 Special requests: Post event party with beer and refreshments 
(participants must follow the "public display of alcohol consumption is 
prohibited" park rule). 

• 	 Site visit date: 08/20/12 

From the site visit, park staff will determine the following: 

• 	 Law enforcement required (if any): No park rangers will be needed for this 
event since routine park operations will not be affected (Le. direction of travel 
altered on roadway, diversion of traffic off of roadway, starting/finish line on 
roadway, traffic control at park entrance station.) 

• 	 EMS coverage (must be TDSH certified) required (if any): One Texas 
DSHS EMT will be onsite to provide any medical attention/treatment as 
needed. 

• 	 Parking issues to be addressed (# volunteers, signage needed, 
barricades, etc.): Parking area will be located behind (east) of restroom 11 
in a large open field. No volunteers, signage or barricades will be needed. 
Race parking will not alter or interfere with routine park operations. 

• 	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated (race direction, 
Start/Finish Line determination, # volunteers, signs needed, barricades, 
etc.): Race start/finish line will be located at the East Trailhead off of the 
paved road (Grisham Trail.) Race will be held within the interior of the park 
on the multipurpose trails and will not alter or interfere with routine park 
operations. 

• 	 Additional portable restrooms required: Not required. 

• 	 Additional dumpsters required: Not required. 

• 	 Park fee collection issues: Participants, including racers, event staff and 
spectators, will pay their own park entrance fees. 

• 	 Public notices required (if any): Public notice signs giving the name, date, 
and time of the event will be posted at the park entrance station and at the 
East Trailhead one week prior to the event. 

• 	 License Agreement coordination: Keith Rawlings, Pace Bend Park 
Supervisor. 512-264-3951. 

• 	 Other items as necessary: None at this time. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



FOR SERVICE CALL: 
FRANCIS L. DEAN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
1776 S. NAPERVILLE RD., BLDG. B 
P.O. BOX 4200 
WHEATON, IL 60189 
(800) 745-2409 
www.fdean.com 
INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION 

(PURCHASING GROUP) AND ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS: 

Too Cool Racing LLC. 
1 000 Lisa Drive 
Austin, TX 78733 CERT. #AP151650·00 

" ., H .' DATE (MM/DDIYY) 
11110/2011 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION 
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE 
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

COMPANY RIVERPORT INSURANCE COMPANY 
A 

COMPANY 
B 

COMPANY 
C 

COMPANY 
D 

'i(!:$~ftRAOES . " .. ""."" .., .. .. .. . . ,.:. . . ,. . . .... ,; 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY 
PERIOD INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO 
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL 
THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

CO 
L TR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

GENERAL LIABILITY 

A 7 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

1---+----11 CLAIMS MADE [KJ OCCUR 

OWNER'S & CONTRACTOR'S PROT X INCLUDES ATHLETIC 
I--- PARTICPANTS -----

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
- ANY AUTO=ALL OWNED AUTOS 

SCHEDULED AUTOS 
- HIRED AUTOS 

- NON-OWNED AUTOS 
-
- ----------

GARAGE LIABILITY 

~ANYAUTO 

EXCESS LIABILITY 

~ UMBRELLA FORM 
I OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND 
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

THE PROPRIET OR! 
PARTNERSfEXECUTIVE 
OFFICERS ARE 

OTHER 
R INCL 

EXCL 

Total Certificate Premium : 

POLICY NUMBER 

FLDG180411 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSNEHICLES/SPECIAL ITEMS 

Trail Run Activities 

Too Cool Racing LLC. 
1 000 Lisa Drive 
Austin, TX 78733 

'.' ACORD 25-S (1185) 1,-;: . 

. " I 

. 

POLICY EFFECTIVE POLICY EXPIRATION 
DATE (MM/DD/vy) DATE (MM/DD/vy) LIMITS 

300,000.00 

5,000.00 

$637.50 

.:~~ c~~~nON " ' ''' .' 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL 

ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE 
HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE 
SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE 
COMPANY ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Prancis L. CJ)ean 
. ·ACORD CORPORATION 1,'11. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



ADDITIONAL INSURED I Date (MM/DDIYY) 
11110/2011 

AGENCY I PHONE 
(AlC, No, Ext): 800-745-2409 APPLICANT (First Named Insured) I Phone 

(NC. No, Ext):

I FAX 
(AlC, No.): 630-665-7294 Too Cool Racing LLC. 

FRANCIS L. DEAN &ASSOCIATES, INC. 1000 Lisa Drive 

1776 S. NAPERVILLE RD., BLDG. B Austin, TX 78733 

P.O. BOX 4200 
WHEATON,IL 60187 

EFFECTIVE DATE I EXPIRATION DATE I CO/PLAN 

CODE: I SUBCODE: 1/21/2012 112112013 
AGENCY CUSTOMER ID POLICY NUMBER: FLOG 180411 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER 
-

X ADDITIONAL INSURED LCRA LOCATION: I BUILDING: 
-

3701 Lake Austin Blvd. ~LE: I BOAT:LOSS PAYEE 
-

MORTGAGE DULED ITEM NUMBER: 
:--

Austin, TX 78703-3598LIENHOLDER OTHER 
:-

EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR 
f-

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER -
X ADDITIONAL INSURED Texas Parks and Wildlife Department LOCATION: I BUILDING: 

-
LOSS PAYEE Attn: State Parks Business Management Section VEHICLE: I BOAT: 

=MORTGAGE 4200 Smith School Road SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: 

LIENHOLDER Austin, TX 78744 OTHER 
-

EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR 
I-

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER -
X ADDITIONAL INSURED Matt Peveto LOCATION: I BUILDING: -

LOSS PAYEE 8200 Sandy Point Road VEHICLE: I BOAT: 
-

MORTGAGE SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: -
Bryan, TX 77845LIENHOLDER OTHER 

-
EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR 

-
ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER 

~ ADDITIONAL INSURED Travis County Expo Center LOCATION: I BUILDING: 

LOSS PAYEE 7311 Decker Lane VEHICLE: I BOAT: 

MORTGAGE SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: 

LIENHOLDER Austin, TX 78724 OTHER 

EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER 
'--

X ADDITIONAL INSURED - City of Waco LOCATION: I BUILDING: 

LOSS PAYEE P.O. Box 2570 VEHICLE: I BOAT:-
MORTGAGE SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: -
LIENHOLDER Waco, TX 76702 OTHER 

-
EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR-

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER 

X ADDITIONAL INSURED Travis County LOCATION: I BUILDING: -
LOSS PAYEE P.O. Box 1748 VEHICLE: I BOAT: 

-
MORTGAGE SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: -
LIENHOLDER Austin, TX 78767 OTHER -
EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR-

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

INTEREST I RANK: NAME AND ADDRESS I REFERENCE #: I I CERTIFICATE REQUIRED INTEREST IN ITEM NUMBER 

X ADDITIONAL INSURED LOCATION: I BUILDING: -
LOSS PAYEE VEHICLE: I BOAT: -
MORTGAGE SCHEDULED ITEM NUMBER: 

-
LIENHOLDER OTHER -
EMPLOYEE AS LESSOR 

-
ITEM DESCRIPTION: .. . .

The above are added as addItional Insured but only wIth respect to habillty ariSing out of operattons of the named Insured dunng the pohcy penod . 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



~TRA.VIS COUNTY 
~PARKS 

Map Legend 

® EMS Trail Markers 

Multi Use Trail 

Intermediate Hike & Bike Only 

Novice Hike & Bike Only 

Pa~e Bend Park Trail Map 

TravIs County Texas 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and Too Cool Racing, LLC ("Licensee"), a Texas limited liability 
company. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park'') for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's Backwoods Scavenger Dash off-road trail run and 
scavenger hunt (the "Event''), and County desires to allow Licensee use of the 
County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). Event 
start/finish will be at the east trailhead. The Event will be held within the interior 
of the park on multipurpose trails and will not impede routine park visitation. 
Pace Bend Road and Grisham Trail will not be part of the race course. Approved 
areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, together with their 
associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the public during 
the Event. 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee, without exception and in perpetuity, and may be 
exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 
and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
during the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items, in designated (pre-approved) areas. The 
License includes the right to bring onto the County Park and to utilize thereon 
independent contractors and suppliers, personal property, materials and 
equipment during the term on the License. Public display of alcohol or the 
consumption and sale of alcohol is prohibited. Intoxicated persons will not be 
allowed in the park. Visitors who become intoxicated will be removed from the 
park. Solely for the duration of the License Term, as defined below, the License 
also includes the right to bring alcoholic beverages into the County Park and to 
consume such beverages during at a post the Event party, an exception to the 
Travis County Park Rules currently in effect. Such Permission shall terminate 
automatically upon conclusion of the License Term. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
trail signs and markings along race course, using materials pre-approved by 
County Park Rangers and staff; (b) preparatory trail maintenance; and (c) pre
Event setup and staging activities;).! portable restrooms, as described belotN. 
Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a condition as 
when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined by existing 
County parks policy. Licensee acknowledges and agrees to refrain from digging, 
tree climbing, alteration or disruption of landscape or other environmental 
resources 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only the deSignated parking area Aeaf 

behind restroom eleven in a large open field-;- , as determined by the Travis 
County Parks Division of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
("the Parks Division") representative, to transport and park all vehicles and 
equipment brought into or onto the County Park by Licensee and its employees, 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At no time will Licensee be 
permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a number of vehicles that 
exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as determined by the Parks 
Division staff in its sole discretion. One ranger 'ifiill be at the Grisham Trail 
restroom number eleven to direct traffic as participants and spectators cross 
Grisham Trail. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not closed for purposes of the Event. 

1.7 Licensee shall place public notice signs at fee booth and east-East 
tIrailhead at least one week in advance of Event. 

II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day: from approximately 
78911:00 a.m. until 7~:30 p.m., Saturday, November 3, 2012 (the "License 
Term''). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates and times are 
subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or reason beyond 
the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, 
all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this 
Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged, and Licensee will pay, prior to 
County Park entry, all normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense: 

(i) _all utilities such as electricity, water and garbage management and 
removal (including the provision of additional dumpsters and trash pick-up); 

(ij) all traffic control devices, public notices, and signage determined to 
be necessary by Travis County Parks to aid in notifying the public of the Event, 
directing traffic and parking vehicles; 

_(iii) security through employment of nvo Travis County Park Rangers for 
a four hour minimum at $35.00 per hour, as reasonably necessary (to be solely 
determined by the Parks Division) to ensure the safety and integrity of the 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



persons and property brought onto the County Park for the purposes authorized 
under this Agreement; and 

(wiii) one Texas DSHS EMT will be onsite to provide any medical attention 
and or treatment as needed, as reasonably necessary (to be solely determined 
by the Parks Division) to ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and 
property brought onto the County Park for the purposes authorized under this 
Agreement. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Dan Perry Keith Rawlings at 512.264.3951, or other 
authorized Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time and location 
for such pre-site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
deSignated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS1 FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. Licensee shall ensure that 
emergency medical responder personnel are on-site throughout the License 
term. All costs and expenses associated with this EMS obligation shall be the 
sole responsibility of Licensee. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNn' HAS ANY AUTHORIll' TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORIll' 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee: 	 Robyn Cantor 
Co-Owner 
Too_Cool Racing, LLC 
1000 Lisa Dr. 
Austin, TX 78733 
(512) 576-5388 

or 	 Art Cook 

Co-Owner 

Too Cool Racing. LLC 

606 Monaco Dr. 

Cedar Park. TX 78613 
(512) 775-1503 

If to County: 	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



And: 	 Steve Manilla (or successor) 

Executive Manager 

Travis County Transportation and 

Natural Resources Department 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

13.1 No act or omission by either Party may constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of any breach or default of the other Party that then exists or may 
subsequently exist. The failure of either Party to exercise any right or privilege 
granted in this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of that right or 
privilege. 

13.2 All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any 
act or omission shall not impair or prejuclice any remedy or right of County 
hereunder. Any right or remedy stated in this Agreement shall not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement, the law or at equity, 
nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a 
waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

XIV. MEDIATION 

14.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone apPOinted by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



------

15.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUN1Y: 

By: _____________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: 
LICENSEE: TooCool Racing, LLC 

By: _____________________ 

Robyn Cantor 
Title: Co-Owner 

Date: ______ 

276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 


LICENSED AREAS IN PACE BEND PARK 


(to be attached) 


276579-1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT B 


INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE 


(to be attached) 


I 276579-1246719 1 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9,2012 

Prepared By: Rose Farmer Phone #:;1854-7214 

Division Director/~~ Whitfl 


Department Head: Steven M. ~~Y~.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action concerning the 

request by U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) for public comments on a 

proposal to protect four salamander species in central Texas as endangered under 

the Endangered Species Act (ESA) and the designation of critical habitat for these 

species. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Staff did a briefing for Commissioners Court on Sept. 4, 2012 about the August 22, 

2012, USFWS announcement in the Federal Register that it will seek public 

comments on a proposal to protect four salamanders in central Texas as 

endangered under the the ESA. The USFWS is also seeking comments on a 

proposal to designate critical habitat for these species in Travis, Bell, and Williamson 

Counties. Comments must be received within 60 days of the publiction of the 

proposed listing in the Federal Register, i.e. on or before Oct. 22, 2012. 


At that Sept. 4 briefing, staff recommended taking the time to fully evaluate the 

proposed listing and consider any additional information from USFWS prior to 

making comments. Staff will now report back to the Court on the questions listed 

below and will take direction from the Court for submitting written comments by the 

October 22, 2012 deadline. 


Staff attended a public meeting/public hearing by USFWS in Austin on Sept. 6, 2012 

where the USFWS provided information to the public and received public comments 

on the listing proposal. Staff have also discussed these questions with various 

experts. 


Staff have evaluated this proposal and will brief the Court on the following questions: 

1) Are any of the critical habitat areas (outside of the Balcones Canyonlands 

Preserve) in unincorporated parts of Travis County and if so, are any developable 

areas within or near proposed critical habitats? 

2) Are any County roadways (or Parks) adjacent or near critical habitats that there 

might be impacts to consider? 


Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



3) Will there be possible impacts to the BCP such as: will we need to monitor water 
quality and water levels to ensure proper management of habitat for Jollyville 
Plateau Salamander (JPS)? 
4) Will we need to enhance drainage management in developed areas near critical 
habitat areas? Some of these may be in County jurisdiction, and some may be inside 
incorporated areas. 
5) If we find JPS in other areas (outside the proposed critical habitats) what will this 
mean for Travis County? 
6) Do we have an obligation to conduct field surveys in likely habitat to identify more 
JPS locations? 
7) How will listing affect private landowners within critical habitat areas? 
8) Since the actual Endangered Species listing may several months, could this 
proposed rule change cause a sudden rush of new development permit applications 
that could cause processing problems for County development review staff? 

Does Travis County Commissioners Court wish to submit written comments during 
the public comment period ending Oct. 22, 2012? If so, the Court should determine 
its position on the proposed listing and designation of critical habitat, and develop a 
process for drafting and submitting these comments. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla i County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Director 

NREQ 
TNR 854-7212 

Thomas Weber Program Manager 
NREQ 

TNR 854-4629 

Anna Bowlin 
! 

Dev. Review TNR 

cc: 

I Linda Laack IERMS-NREQ /TNR I 219-6190 x8 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



0801 - NREQ

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept Head: Leslie Browder, County ~ 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1,067,835.63, for the period of September 21 to September 27,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Benefits Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and 
concurs with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits 
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,067,835.63. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) - $1,067,835.63 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

John Rabb, 854-2742 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Jessica Rio, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 10/9/2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel
amendments.

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2 —4.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Poirot at
854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management Department, 854-2744
Diane Poirot, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170
Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as
a pdf to the County Judge’s office, acenda(co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week’s meeting.

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



HufffiMlaMenj:e4frtment

700 Lavaca Street, 4th Fbor I P.O. Box 1748 I Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-91651 FAX (512) 854-9757

October 9, 2012

ITEM#:

DATE: September 28, 2012

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget

FROM: Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD

SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2—4.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Poirot at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osbum at
854-2744

LB/DPITLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



:1

TEMPRARY
Dept Slot , Posltiiii Title -Dept. HRMD

,j 1J . Requests Recommends Status Type
GitadeISalary Grade1Saary

CountyClerk 20060 ElecCik l0I$12.00 l0I$12.00 02
Operations Cik II

County Clerk 20064 Elec CIk 10 / $12.00 10 / $12.00 02
Operations_Clk_II

CountyClerk 20066 ElecCik l0I$12.00 l0/$12.00
Operations_Clk_II

County Clerk 20069 Elec CIk 10 / $12.00 10 I $12.00 02 —

Operations_Cik_Il
County Clerk 20070 Elec CIk 10 I $12.00 10 / $12.00 02

Operations_Cik_II
County Clerk 20074 Elec CIk 10/ $12.00 10 / $12.00 02

Operations_Clk_II
County Clerk 20606 Elec CIk 12 I $14.00 12 / $14.00 02

Operations_Cik_Ill
County Clerk 23039 Elec Clk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02

Operations_CIk_Ill
County Clerk 23078 Elec CIk 10 / $12.00 10 / $12.00 02

Operations_Cik_II
CountyClerk 23100 ElecClk 10/$12.00 10/$12.00 02

Operations_Cik_II

2

113 / Min....,....., qJ,2&.J3 13/ M.nimum/

County Clerk 23105 Elec Cik 10/ $12.00 10/ $12.00 02

October 9, 2012

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



County Clerk • ElecCik
Operations Cik II

CountyClerk 23114 ElecCIk l0I$12.00 l0/$12.00 02
Qperations Cik II :.::

County Clerk 23115 Elec CIk 10 / $12 00 10/ $12 00 02
. Operations Cik II —

County Clerk 23117 Elec Cik 10/ $12.00 10 / $12.00 02
Operations_CIk_II

County Clerk 23118 Elec Cik 10/$1 2.00 10 /$12.00 02
Operations_Cik_II

CountyClerk 23121 ElecCik 10/$12.00 10/$12.00 02
______________ Operations Cik II

CountyClerk 23128 ElecCik 12/$14.00 12/$14.00 02
Operations_Clk_Ill

County Clerk 23131 Elec CIk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations Cik lii

County Clerk 23150 Elec CIk 12 / $14.00 12 I $14.00 02
Operations CIk lii

County Clerk 23152 Elec CIk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations_Cik_Ill

County Clerk 23156 Elec CIk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations_CIk_Ill

County Clerk 23159 Elec CIk 12/ $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations_Cik_Ill

County Clerk 23170 Elec Clk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations_Clk_Ill

CountyClerk 23178 ElecCIk 12/$14.00 12/$14.00 02
Operations_Cik_Ill

County Clerk 23208 Elec CIk 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02
Operations_Cik_Ill

County Clerk 23236 Elec Cik
fln__!••ric Ill

12/ $1 4.00 12/$14.00 02

3
October 9, 2012

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

4

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments
(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
County Slot 54 I AUD Chief County Slot 10 / Business Voluntary job change.
Auditor Asst Co Auditor 1* I Treasurer Consultant II / Grd 28 Pay is at midpoint of pay

Grd 30/$103,919.00 I$108,451.82 grade.
District Slot 75 I Legal District Slot 86 / Records Promotion. Pay is

Atty Secretary Sr / Grd 16 Atty Analyst Supv / Grd 20 between mm and
I $52,529.48 I $60,408.90 midpoint of pay grade.

* Actual vs Authorized

AD HOC CLASSIFICATION CHANGE

Current HRMD Recommends
Dept. Slot # Auth Position FLSA Pay Position FLSA Pay

Title I Position # Grade Title I Position # Grade

Medical 20 Deputy Medical E 98 Deputy Medical E 98
Examiner Examiner I I 98084 Examiner II I 98085

Department requests reclassification in order to meet departmental needs. PBO has confirmed
funding available.

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3

October 9, 2012

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Carr, 854-4772 
Dept. Head: Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD, 854-4579 
County Executive: Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget, 854-9106 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

-0 

Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement with the Texas 
Book Festival, Inc., to use County parking facilities on Saturday, October 27, 
2012 and Sunday, October 28,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Texas Book Festival has used the County parking facilities on numerous 
occasions for previous annual book festivals. There have not been any 
adverse impacts for the County from the previous uses of the parking 
facilities for this function. Christopher Gilmore and Roxanne Bonner with the 
County Attorney's office prepared the attached license agreement, which 
has been signed by Jann Girard, the Logistics Coordinator for the Texas 
Book Festival. Ms. Girard has also provided a check in the amount of $20 
for the fee for use of the two parking facilities, which is the amount that has 
been previously charged for use of these facilities by non-profit agencies. 
Ms. Girard has also provided the appropriated certificate of insurance as 
required in the license agreement. There are no anticipated costs to the 
County associated with approval of this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the license 
agreement between Travis County and the Texas Book Festival, Inc. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Approval of this license agreement will continue the approximately 11 year 
history of Travis County allowing the Texas Book Festival to use the Granger 
Building parking garage and the USB Building parking lot for their annual 
event. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
$20 revenue in administrative fees for the license agreement. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 .,1\ 

Prepared By/Phone Number: John Carr, 854-4772 [) ~/)I).~ .. 
Dept. Head: Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD, 854-4579 \(.~ru\\X.~;~ 
County Executive: Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget, 854-91 06 ~ U 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the "Old 
County Jail" in the Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to shoot a student film 
during the period of October 19-21, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Facilities Management Department (FMD) received a request from Brett 
Hill to shoot scenes for a film he is directing and producing in coordination 
with the Austin School of Film. The tentative title for the film is "Kisses From 
the Cactus Man", FMD and Ms. Bonner with the County Attorney's office 
collaborated on the appropriate license which is at Exhibit One. Mr. Hill has 
signed the license agreement, provided the required proof of insurance 
coverage and provided a check in the amount of $300 to cover the three 
days of access to the Old County Jail. The license agreement will provide 
for access to set up for the film shoot on Friday, October 19th after business 
hours, and then all day on October 20 and 21 as needed to complete the film 
shoot. Mr. Hill has also agreed to hire off duty FMD security guards or off 
duty Sheriff's deputies to be with his crew during the entire time they are in 
the facility. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the license 
agreement which will allow the film crew to use the vacant 6th and 7th floors 
of the HMS Courthouse. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Ms. Peg Leidtke, Director of Court Management with the Civil District Courts 
is aware of the requested use and concurs with the recommendation to 
approve the license agreement. There are no financial or legal issues that 
would impact approval of this license agreement. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: 
Prepared By: 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 

Sponsors: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

October 9,2012, Voting Sessio 
John Rabb, HRMD, 854-2472 0 
Diane Poirot, HR Director 854-9165 - r . 
Leslie Browder, County Executive-PBO \ f2... . 
854-8679 6\ c::::r-
Judge Biscoe 

Consider and take appropriate action on the Summary Plan Descriptions for 
Travis County Healthcare Plans for Fiscal Years 2010 through 2013. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

The Travis County Employee and Retiree health plans are self-funded plans, for which 
the County contracts with Unitedhealthcare (UHC) for Third Party Administration 
services. As part of this administration service the plans must have written Summary 
Plan Descriptions (SPD's) so UHC knows how to administer the plan, and the plan 
participants have written information on what benefits are covered or not covered, and 
how those services will be considered at time of claim. These SPD's provide valuable 
information to members of the plan regarding the benefits of the plan, arid any 
requirements or exclusions that they need to be aware of to fully understand their 
benefits. A few examples of what might be included in an SPD are shown below: 

• A description of the benefits included in the plan that is written in understandable 
language, 

• A listing of any excluded services, or services requiring a special procedure, such 
as a transplant, . 

• Co-payments or co-insurance amounts the covered persons may be responsible 
for paying (including when copays and co-insurance apply), 

• the legal aspects of the plan including the appeals process, COBRA, and the co
ordination of benefits with other responsible plans, 

Each year Commissioners Court has considered, and often implemented, changes to 
the benefits and the contribution to each of the plans. However, these have not been 
fully documented in SPDs approved by the court since 2005. With the legal changes 
implemented by the federal Affordable Care Act, it would be advantageous to formally 
document the details of each plan in the last year before this act was effective for 
reference in case of subrogation or other legal actions. In addition, it is important to 
record the changes made and when they were made over the last two years because 
some of these are significant. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20

akerc
Typewritten Text
Full backup can be found at:http://www.co.travis.tx.us/commissioners_court/agendas/2012/10/backup/item_backup_20121009/vs20121009_item_20.pdf

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM 
THE U.S. BOARD ON GEOGRAPHIC NAMES TO COMPLETE 
RECOMMENDATION FORM REGARDING THE NAME CHANGE OF 
TOWN LAKE TO LADY BIRD LAKE. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Our office received a request from the United States Board on Geographic 
Names to complete a recommendation form on the renaming of Town Lake 
to Lady Bird Lake.  The Board is seeking recommendations because “local 
acceptance of any name is very important to the Board, and because the 
recommendation of your office would be of interest to the Board, we would 
like your opinion.”   
 
They are requesting that Travis County respond by November 30, 2012. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommendation to submit a recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 9, 2012  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Edith Moreida 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Margaret J. 
Gómez 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Re-Appoint Angelica Salinas Evans to the Travis County Children’s 
Protective Services Board from November 1, 2012 through October 31, 
2015. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



 

 

ANGÉLICA SALINAS EVANS 
 
BAR ADMISSIONS 
Texas State Bar #794582, since November 1995 
 
EDUCATION 
The University of Texas School of Law, Austin, TX 
J.D., May 1995 
Texas A&M University, College Station, TX 
B.A., History; Minor, Political Science, December 1991 
 
EXPERIENCE 
The University of Texas School of Law, Austin, TX 
Associate Director for Career Services, August 2008-present 
Ensure effective and efficient operation of the office; work collaboratively in 
a team environment; counsel and coach students and alumni on their 
career goals; perform resume reviews and mock interviews; responsible for 
collecting, compiling and overseeing employment data and reporting; 
develop relationships with employers; maintain the job bank and approve 
all employer registrations and job postings; coordinate professional 
development programming; supervise administrative staff; serve as staff 
advisor to two student groups; make presentations to students and staff. 
 
Texas Department of Insurance, Austin, TX 
Fraud Counsel & Assistant Director, July 2001-August 2008 
Advised the Fraud Unit, a criminal law enforcement unit which investigates 
felony insurance fraud throughout the state of Texas; conducted case 
reviews with the investigators/peace officers and approved investigations 
prior to submission to state and federal prosecutors; served as liaison 
between the  Travis County District Attorney's Office and the Fraud Unit 
and between TDI's Legal Department and the Fraud Unit; drafted, 
reviewed, and revised policies; drafted, reviewed and commented on 
proposed legislation affecting the Fraud Unit; performed legal research and 
training; interpreted state and federal rules and statutes; reviewed all open 
records requests and subpoenas and coordinated any subsequent 
representation with the Attorney General's Office; analyzed monthly 
statistical data compiled for reporting purposes; prepared and edited 
periodic reports; represented the Fraud Unit on various committees and 
interviewed prospective investigators. 
Staff Attorney, Enforcement Division, April 2000-October 2000 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

Represented the Texas Department of Insurance in matters pertaining to 
violations of the Insurance Code, Administrative Code, Government Code, 
Occupations Code, and other insurance laws of the State; ensured all 
contested matters were concluded within 180 days and that all cases were 
appropriately tracked in the Department’s central tracking database. 
Caseload included violations by insurance agents and companies as well 
as persons and entities licensed by the State Fire Marshal’s Office.  
 
Center for Health Care Services, San Antonio, TX 
In-house Counsel, October 2000-July 2001 
Served as counsel to this community mental health and  mental retardation 
center with a $46 million budget and 600 employees; advised the Board of 
Trustees and the Executive Director in all legal matters including, 
interpreting the Texas Open Meetings and Information Acts, Texas 
Government and Local Government Codes, Texas Administrative Code, 
federal and state statutes and regulations pertaining to community mental 
health, mental retardation and substance abuse centers, employment law 
matters, Medicaid and Medicare issues, including fraud and abuse issues, 
HIPAA, and on credentialing and other functions imposed upon Mental 
Health/Retardation Authorities by the legislature; developed policies and 
procedures; reviewed and developed contracts and procurement 
documents; served on the executive committee and provided input with 
regards to the operations of all the departments, including Quality 
Management and Information Technology. 
 
Austin Travis County Integral Care (formerly Austin Travis County MHMR 
Center), Austin, TX 
Network Contracting Director, April 1997-April 2000 
Managed the Network Contracting Department and Credentialing 
Department, including responsibility for employee supervision (3) and 
budgeting; assured the development and execution of all Provider and non-
Provider contracts, from the drafting of the Request for Proposal (RFP) or 
Application (RFA) through the negotiation, drafting, and execution of the 
contract; reviewed and interpreted statutes and rules pertaining to 
community mhmr centers; coordinated contract management and 
monitoring for over 150 contracts; oversaw the credentialing process and 
data management, including the purchase and implementation of a 
credentialing database; coordinated all contracting activities with Planning, 
Provider Relations, Consumer Affairs, Quality Management, Utilization 
Management, Claims Payment, Finance and Management Information 
Systems; advised the Board of Trustees at monthly meetings; managed the 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

 

$1.5 million City/County agreement for substance abuse services, which 
included services provided to the Community Court; served on the 
Business Practices Committee, the Clinical Quality Committee and various 
sub-committees.  
  
Law Offices of Angélica I. Salinas, Austin, TX 
Attorney at Law, November 1995-April 1997 
Performed all activities of a highly-functioning law practice, including: 
advising and counseling clients, interpreting case law, drafting motions, 
representing clients in court proceedings and/or mediation sessions, with 
emphasis on family law and criminal law, including, but not limited to, 
divorces, child custody suits, child support modifications, protective order 
petitions and defense, and felony, misdemeanor and juvenile criminal 
defense. Other areas of practice included personal injury litigation and 
consumer protection litigation.  
 
Law Offices of Oscar Buitron, Austin, TX 
Law Clerk, June 1993-November 1995 
Performed the following duties: office management, legal research, petition 
preparation, client contact, and client representation (upon receipt of 
Student Bar Card in June 1994). 
 
Texas Legislature, State Representative Sylvia Romo-District 125, Austin, 
TX 
Intern, Spring 1993 
Conducted research, prepared bill analyses, and communicated with 
constituents by phone and in writing.  
 
COMMUNITY SERVICE AND ACTIVITIES 
Becker Elementary, Campus Advisory Council, Parent Representative, 
2011-2012 
Becker Elementary Parent Teacher Association, Programs Chair; Teacher 
Appreciation Committee, 2011-12 
University of Texas Child Development Center, Parent Advisory Council, 
2010-2011 
Hispanic Bar Association of Austin (HBAA), President, 2008 
HBAA Charitable Foundation, Director 2004-09, Co-Chair, Hispanic 
Heritage Scholarship Luncheon, 2005 
Mexican American Bar Association of Texas, V.P. Administration, 2006-
2007 
Austin Bar Association, Adoption Day Committee Member 2006 - 2008 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jessica Sammons, 854-9759 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Greg Hamilton, Sheriff 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and approve Travis County Sheriff's 
Office K-9 deputies to take two assigned county vehicles to Sandy, Utah for 
training. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County Sheriff's Office K-9 Unit has retired several canines over 
the past two years. This training opportunity is an eight week, in depth 
specialized training specific for handlers and their canines. The two 
deputies attending are new to the unit and have younger, less experienced 
canines. This training is a law enforcement operated academy for K-9 
handlers and their canines. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Federal Forfeiture Funds 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Major Phyllis Clair 
Captain Cyril Friday 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Vicki Skinner/854-9522 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rosemary Lehmberg, District 
Attorney UIUU .;J)~/U\~b~~~~_ 
Commissioners Court SponSor: Judge Bis~oe () 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Fiscal Year 2013 Forfeited Property Account budget from the 
Travis County District Attorney's Office in accordance with the provisions of 
Article 59.06(d) of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County District Attorney's Office is submitting the FY2013 
Forfeited Property Account budget in accordance with a statutory 
requirement. No Commissioners Court action is required. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: OCTOBER 9, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: MARK SAWA, 854-9758 
MAJOR, ADMINISTRATION & SUPPORT BUREAU 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: GREG HAMILTON, SHERIFF 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

A. RECOGNIZE THE 2011 "LEAP OF THE HEROES" WOUNDED WARRIOR 
PROJECT (SHOW VIDEO) 

B. ANNOUNCE THE 2012 "LEAP OF THE HEROES" WOUNDED WARRIOR 
PROJECT NOVEMBER 9, 2012 OUTREACH PROJECT. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
MEMO AND FLYER 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
CONTINUE THE OUTREACH OPPORTUNITY 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
THE "LEAP OF THE HEROES" TANDEM SKY-DIVE IS FOR SERVICE MEN 
AND WOMEN DESIGNED TO HONOR AND EMPOWER OUR AMERICAN 
HEROES. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
THERE IS NO FISCAL IMPACT. THE PROGRAM IS SUPPORTED BY COMMUNITY 
PARTNERSHP AND EXISTING FUNDING SOURCES. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
MARK SAWA, MAJOR - SHERIFF'S ADMINISTRATION & SUPPORT BUREAU 
854-9758 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travls.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Budget Markup Voting Sessions of August 28 and 29, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Wednesday, August 29, 2012  

 Budget Mark-Up Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 29, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Introduction 
 
 Introduction 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

FY 2013 Preliminary Budget 
 
1. Review of Budget Status since FY 2013 Preliminary Budget was filed:  
 

a. Review of 4th Revenue Estimate  
 
b. Review of changes to FY 2012 Preliminary Budget 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
2. Review of updated tax information and revenue implications, including:  
 

a. Proposed rate of $0.5001 (2.99% above the Effective Tax Rate)  
 
b. Preliminary Budget Rate of $0.4979 (2.53% above Effective Tax rate) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
3. Review television screens and how to track Budget Mark-Up changes 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
4. Approve the Preliminary Budget to establish a baseline for the beginning of Budget Mark-Up 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the FY 2013 Preliminary Budget. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Changes List 
 
5. Approve Changes List, including conversion of Preliminary Budget from HTE to SAP 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the Changes List. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Compensation Issues including POPS 
 
6. POPS Compensation 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources and Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 
Brett Spicer, Travis County Sheriffs' Law Enforcement Association (TCSLEA) 
Sergeant Leal, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Sergeant James Hodge, Travis County Sheriff's Officers Association (TCSOA) 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

MOTION: Fund 6% plus one step in 2013. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

 
Clerk’s Note: The Motion died for lack of a Second. 
 
MOTION: Approve Option 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt 

FY 2013 Security Budget Options 
 
7. Follow up from Budget hearings: Convene in Executive Session to discuss options from 

Security Budget Hearings. 
 

Security Action Item #1 
Security Committee’s Recommendations 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

MOTION: Approve Security Action Item #1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
Security Action Item #2 
Assessment 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve Security Action Item #2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
Security Action Item #4 
Fund Earmark of $272,750 on Allocated Reserve for Constable Staffing; Earmark CAR Reserve 
for $61,954 for same 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve Security Action Item #4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
Security Action Item #3 
Reduce Remaining Security Reserve Balance 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve Security Action Item #3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

FY 2013 Budget Agenda Worksheet 
 
8. Discuss Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Agenda Worksheet 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted additional revenue received from the County Attorney Processing 
Site Orders (CAPSO) fund of $30,000.00 and from the District Attorney's Forfeited Property 
Account of $35,065.00. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
Reference #444 
Indigent Attorney Fee Increase (County Courts at Law) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Alan Miller, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #194 
DPS Clerk (Constable Precinct 2)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Reference #270a  
Reclassifications (2) as recommended by HRMD on August 10, 2012, Slot 14 to Pretrial 
Manager and Slot 16 to Office Manager (Pretrial Services) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Community Supervision and Corrections Director, Adult Probation 

MOTION: Approve the requests in Reference #’s 270a, 271 and NEW1 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #299 
Air Quality Assessment (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
Reference #333 
RM (Road Maintenance): Contract for ROW Clearing and Tree Removal (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #341 
Road to Recovery (formerly Project Recovery) (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Pete Valdez, Court Administrator, City of Austin 
Sherri Blythe, Austin/Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Reference #342 
Expansion to Re-Entry Services Revised (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #343 
MHPD Case Worker (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Roger Jeffries, County Executive, JPS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #419 
Workforce Solutions, Enhanced Rapid Employment Model (HHS&VS) and 
Reference #420 
Workforce Solutions, Quality Child Care Collaboration (QC3)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services and 

Veterans Services (TCHHS&VS) 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

 
Reference #424a, 436a–440a  
EMS Reserve to Fund Aviation Communication, Emergency Svcs Data Repository System, 2 
new EMS Ground Stations and expansion of 2 half-time stations to full time (EMS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Bill Derryberry, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Tony Marquardt, President, Austin Travis County EMS Employees Association 
Flo Solis, Chief, Emergency Services District #4 (ESD #4) 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Reference #436, fully staffing the Austin Colony Unit. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Reference #440, the Emergency Services Data Repository 
System. 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Reference #438, fully staffing the Bee Caves Unit. 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Reference #439, fully staffing the Kelly Lane Unit. 
 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #40 
Mobile Data Program FTE (ITS) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Walter LaGrone, Information Technology Director, Information Technology Services (ITS) 

MOTION: Approve the request and place in the Parking Lot. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
Reference #45 
Virtual Tape Library Option 3 (ITS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
  

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Reference #169 
Placeholder - 2 new Criminal Courts for 2015 (Criminal Courts)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
Reference #211 
Lake Patrol Deputies (TCSO)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the Request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe 

 
Reference #220a  
HEAT Deputies (1 FTE) (TCSO)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Phyllis Clair, Major, TCSO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #254a  
Shelving for Evidence Lab as discussed in budget hearings. Shelving will be used in existing 
space (TCSO) 
Reference #254a 
Lockers for Evidence Lab as discussed in budget hearing. Lockers will be used in existing 
space (TCSO)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #303 
External request from Envision Central Texas (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
Reference #304 
Park roads and parking lot maintenance (Funding also requires funding #323 totaling $219,373 
in capital. Total cost $329,060.) (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Cynthia McDonald, Financial Manager, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #313 
Kellam to Pearce Road reconstruction and ROW acquisition (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #314 
R&B (Road & Bridge): Bridge Rehabilitation (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #319 
R&B (Road & Bridge): Capital Drainage Projects (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #323 
Park roads and parking lot maintenance (Funding also requires funding #304 totaling $109,687 
in operating. The total cost is $329,060) (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
Reference #335 
Public Works: FM 1626 Right-of-Way Purchase (TNR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Jeremy Broadhead, Business Analyst I, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #339 
Re-Entry Roundtable (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #350 
Media Producer/Administrative Associate (RMCR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

Reference #370 
Law Library Personnel (RMCR)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Allan Miller Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #374 
Finance Officer - Increase Financial Infrastructure to Maintain Fiscal Compliance (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve two FTE’s – one account associate and one contract compliance 
specialist. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #383 
Department Wide: Increase Investment in Independent Program Evaluation Services (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #395 
Summer Youth Employment (WBL) - Expand Program - Summer Liaisons (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

Reference #407 
Arc of Capital Area Case Management (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #408 
Austin Child Guidance Center, Latino Children’s Mental Health Project (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

 
Reference #409 
Boys and Girls Club of Austin, New Clubs and Enhancement (HHS&VS)  

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #412 
Green Doors Permanent Supportive Housing Program at Glen Oaks Corner (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #417 
Skillpoint Alliance, Gateway Training Program (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #425 
Wildland Fire Fighting Aircraft (Emergency Services)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Casey Ping, Program Director, STAR Flight 

MOTION: Place this Item in the Parking Lot for evaluation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt 

 
Reference #340.a-d 
Council on At-Risk Youth Options 1 through 4 (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Adrian Moore, Director, Council for At-Risk Youth (CARY) 

MOTION: Approve the request for $200,000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

 
Reference #421 
Spanish Language Instruction and Cultural Exchange Program (HHS&VS)  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roscoe Overton, Executive Director, The Overton Group 

 
MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

FY 2013 Tax Rate 
 
9. Approve FY 2013 tax rate 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Jeremy Broadhead, Business Analyst I, PBO 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 29, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 14 
 

 
MOTION: Set the Fiscal Year 2012 Tax Rate at $0.5001 per $100.00 valuation which is 

2.99% above the Effective Tax Rate. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updates 
 
 Added Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
 Overview 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Thursday, August 30, 2012  

 Budget Mark-Up Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 30, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 30, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Update 

 
Update 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve a $1 million earmark against Allocated Reserve for Travis County 
Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) Overtime and create a $250,000.00 earmark against 
the Capital Acquisition Resources (CAR) Reserve for FM 1626 ROW 
Purchases. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reserves Reduction 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Staff recommendations for reducing the Transition, 
Emergency, and Allocated Reserves. 

MOTION: Approve Staff recommendations. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Parking Lot Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Jeremy Broadhead, Business Analyst I, PBO 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 30, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 
MOTION: Approve the 25 Items in the Parking Lot, totaling $2,683,465.00 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reserves reduction to fund Parking Lot Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve reductions in the Salary Savings, Emergency, Allocated, Future 
Grant Requirements and State Cuts/Grants Reserves, totaling 
$2,683,465.00, to pay for the Parking Lot Items. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

FY 2013 Budget Agenda Worksheet 

 
Reference #307a 
R&B (Road & Bridge): Traffic signal new installation - Tudor House Road (TNR) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request, adding $150,000.00 to the CO issuance. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #NEW 4 
Disparity study to allow for HUB requirements (Purchasing) 

MOTION: Approve the request as an earmark against Allocated Reserve. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
PromoSalud Scholarships and Workforce Deployment 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS)  
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve a $100,000.00 earmark against Allocated Reserve. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 30, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #324 
R&B: East Service Center FM 969 entrance (TNR) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request, adding the Item to the CO list. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
Reference #NEW 3 
Business Consultant II (Treasurer's Office) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Jeremy Broadhead, Business Analyst I, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

MOTION: Fund the request from the Transition Reserve. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
Reference #422 
Jump On It Summer Youth and Family Program (HHS&VS) 

MOTION: Approve the request. 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner  
RESULT: DIED FOR LACK OF A SECOND 

 
Update 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Direct HRMD to advertise for the new positions approved during the Budget 
process. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 30, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

10. Approve earmarks on reserves: Allocated Reserve and Capital Acquisition Resources (CAR) 
Reserve. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

MOTION: Approve the earmarks on the Allocated and CAR Reserves. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
11. Approve FY 13 CAR (with the exception of re-budgeted CAR Items). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
12. Authorize Planning and Budget Office to adjust Unallocated Reserve and balance against 

Allocated Reserve based on the Fifth Revenue Estimate. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Direct Staff to add any additional revenue to the Allocated Reserve. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



August 30, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

Meeting Date: October 9, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to A) approve submission of letters to 
eight multifamily bond properties regarding the Corporation's annual 
compliance audits; and B) approve submission of eight invoices of $500.00 
each to the property owners for staff's time. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 10/4/12, 3:45 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item C3
	TCHFC Item 01



